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City of Franklin, Kentucky

Management's THzcusshn and Analysis
Yenrs Ended Junc 34, 2020 and 2019

Az managercut of the City of Franklin {City) we offer raders of the Cliy s Dosmcial slatements
Uiy paurative nvervicw and analysis of he fnmeinl ectivities for the fiseal vear ended Juoe 30,
2024, The mlemution contained in this MD&A should be conmidered in conjonction with the
information colaine] in he Accountants” Reports and Financixl Siements and Supplemcotary
tbrmnation,

Firancial Highlights

Total assets and defecred vullows of the ity cxeceded itz liabilities wmd delizred
inflows at the close of the most recenl Oueal yeur by $37 882,977 and §36,810,250
loe (he povr fiscel yoar.

* As ofthe close of the current fiscal yveur. the Cily's govermmentsd activities reporled
ending net position of B146,732,0%0 wiich mcluwdes unrestricted nct position of
$1.263,878. Respectively for the prior fiscal year 516,245 344 of net position and
73 0] ot unrestticied nel position.

+  Ar the end ol the current fiscal year, unassigned find balince G Lhe peneral fumd
was 349,670,471 with 3B, 161,747 firr the prior fiacal year,

= For the veat ended June 30, 2020, tnea] debe doereased by a nel umount of $984 427
during the vear, due o the Cily repaying the 20609 Retinding #nd Improsvernent
Bonds. For the prior fiseal year, (olal debl decreassd by $632,514 during the year.

# e City had total revenues ol $14,862 774 for the vear ended Tune 30, 20240 which
meludes: program revemics {charges lor semvive] of 57,504,020, opcrating grants
cenlitibulioms of 5479,523, and general revenues of $6,879 231 Lhe City had ootal
crpenses of 303,704 7 for the year ended June 30, 2020, Compantively, the City
lvad total revennce of 315,757,729 for the year ended Tung 343, 2019 which included:
propm revenuck (charges for setace) of 35,174.057, oporating graoes and
coturibulieos ol $354. 586, and gencral revenues of 37,220 088, The City hed total
rxpenses of 315083 453 for the year ended fange 20, 2019,

®  The Cily’s tolal cupital cutleys were §1,005,168 {or the curmemt fiscal wear and
$£2,021.212 for the prior fiscal vear. For the Gevgnmental Fuoeds, apital mutlays
were $5374,001 tor the cutrent Dseal year und $9%3 024 for the prior fiscal yeur. For
the Pruprietury Funds, eapital outlays [or the current fiseal yoer were $431, 167 and
the prior Gucal year of ST,035, 188



Overviaw of the Financial Stalemenis

The direusgion and analysis 1y inlended t0 servs as an introduction o the Cioe’a hasic
[inuneral statemnemits, The City's basic [mancisl statoments comprise three compemets:

«  rovermmernt=wide maneul stutements.

»  Fund financial starenents.

»  Notes to the finangial statemetus,
Gaovarnmeant-wide Finencial Statemeris

The povertmient-wide financial stacments are desipmed to pravide readers with & browd
overview of the City's [nunces, in & manner sitilar 10 0 privale-sector busingss, The
staternent of net position préssnly informatian an all of dee Cin's assely and Hakdlitics, with
the di[feremee between e owo rapotied s net position. Over time, ieremsss or dectewaey
in met posilion muy serve ar a8 vsefil indicator of whether the financial position of the Cily
iz imprerving o deteriumling.

The sbutement of setivitics presents infvmmulion showing how the govemment's nel posilios
changed duting the most reccnt fiscal year. All chonges in ned positine are roported 43 swm
an the underlying evenl prving tue to the change occurs, regordless of the tming of related
vaush fhowrs. Thus, revennes and expenses sre reportesd in this stafenety for some items that
Will imly result in cazh flows in fituee fiscol periods, 2 g, deprecistion and eamed bul unused
VRCALion ledve

The povernment-nide tfinancial stalements are divided imto two categories, Eovernmental
afd business-type wetivities, The govetirnenlul sclvitier of the Ciry clude peneral
govomuuent, adivimsirative =ervices, financial services, police, fire, mblic wodks,
comnunity development wnd cemetery. The busiucss-type activities of the City inchude
wlET, wittewater, sowcr collection end rehabilitution, sanitation, fiber opliv sendess and
telated suppurd depurtments which comprise he THilily Fund. ‘The City does oot liave any
SCIMPOUGHt Muits. e, where the City hes control over the income und expenzes af'the entity,

The povermment-wide finaocial statetnenls vim be found on pages 24 and 25 of this epeort.
Fund Finaneial Sietemants

A fune] 18 v proceping nf related aeeos that 1w weed tu maintein control over tesourues which
have e seprepaled for specific activitics or objeclives, The City, like othor state and Iocal
govomments, uges futd secounting to enmore and demonsttae complisnee with finance-
teluled lewnl requiremenes, All ol ke fundy of the City can be divided itwo three cutegorics:
govertrhentul [unds, proprictay fonds and Ldwsury fmeds.



Governmeanial Funds

Mo of the City™s basic services are included in the povernmental fund type. These funds
uzc the twdiled accrusl accouating basia, which measures ceuh wnd all ethgr fitaneial wusets
that can readiiy be convertod i cagh, The peneral fund, special revenue funds and perisivenl
fundy are all govertmuental type funds.

Propriefary Fuhds

Ptopmelury fumds, in generol, churee customers far the servicss that are ptovidesd. Thoss
funds use o lomyz-term finanial accuunting approach, tull soerusl haris and provide
weditional infertmnutien in the statemetl of cash flowe,

Notes to the Flnancial Staiements

The nates provide additions] ingormativn that i crsential to a [ull understanding of the dalu
provided in the govemment-wide and tund osmusial stabemacnts, The notes to the financial
stalemnemts can he found oo pujres 35 throngh 77 of this repart.

Gavethrhentwide Analysls

The Govermnental Accounting Standards Roard (GASE) Statoment 34 repotting model was
implemeniled in fiscal year 2004,

* As noted carlier, net posibon may scive, over Wme, w8 a weetn] indiculur of &
govetnment'y fimancial posilien. In the case of the Cily, wwets croceded lHabilites
by 37,882,077 lor the curvent fiscal year and $36,810,250 at the close of the prior
fiacul yoar,

Fy far the Tarpest portion of the City"s el powition (51%) 15 its investment i1 capital rusets,
2., land, builditgs, muchinery and equipment less eny related culstunding dohe psed 1
avquire those assets,.  These cepital Assets ane used o provide semvices o cibizons:
sonsequently, thoae assets ate oul weailable for future spending.  Only the watestrcted nos
nasition of the Cily may be used fo meet the govomment’s ofpoine abligations fo citlaens
une creditors,
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Finangial Anulyais of the Govermment’s Frruls
sovernmental Funds

The focus ol the City*s povermmental funds i lo provide information an near-term nflongs,
wutflows and balances of spenduble resenrees. Such infonmation s usefad in assessing the
City"s financing bequirements, In purticular, fund bulmee may serve uy w wsefil measure of
A Zvermment’s net msources available for spending for program purposes ol the cnd of the
fracal vesr.

Ay of the cnd of the curreng fizcal vear, the City’s povernmental funds reporicd an ending
fund balmee of 39,853,654 compared b $%.365,547 Lo the prior fiscol vear. The Cine's
Wajor srces of mvetues are ingirance premivm fees, payoll pocupalicoad foor and
propetty faxéw. The find bolmess primacily represcnt the accumulation of fevenues 10
excesa of crpeidilures nat reivbursed by fanding surecs.

General Furd & Propristary Fund Budgretary Highiights

Futal general finsd revenees for e vear worg within § 5% of budgel, Avapointof refirence,
A 3% budget to actual variance s the uverull goal. With the 5.5%, vafmes hoing slighly
owgr the 3% woal if shows (hat manapemenl's Tovenme profection stratepies have bocn
effcetive in ensuring a tighter und more accurute hudget 10 wetual projection for our
eperetions. Budpeted sxponses were slightly less them final I gedaty eatimates (hy &, 0Ha).
Altlruph v litde above aur 5% or lesy bodect varianse poal, the vatimee was within an
peaiprable nmye.

Tilel proprictary lund revemics for the year were within acceiable purameteres (1% of
budget), n total, with Onal budgetany estimatos while expenscs Wwere Jesa than final
budgetary estimutes [ty 16,9%).

Muast of the budget expenditure vurimiees, for both the CGienceal Fund and Proprietaty Fund
were due to excess in the capital reserve budget, Due tu the uncertanly of the pandernie,
capital projects wore pul on hold for FY 2000,

Propriefary Fund's

Uhpeting revenues of the City™s pruprietary funds decreased 3,3% fom the prioe year Lo
HeAE3,058. The City suw a docreqse in their propeietary funds dua oo implementing a
moraoringt on late foes doe Lu the ceononkiv hurdship ereated by the Covid-12 puncdomig,
The Clity mites for water, sewer ad aenitation did not change in FY2020 Operating tevenues
tivrn Witer and Waslew.ater docreased by 4.29 to 35458197 while opetaling revennes from
Sanitation semvices decremsed 0.2% to $1.006.862, Operating cxpenses [or Water &
Wastcwatee deereascd By 3.7% to $4,943.672 while operaling expenscs far Santtation
services ingrcased by 2.8% to 3268 457
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Capltal Azset and Debi Adminiztration
Capiltal Asgely

As ol Tune 31 2020, the City’s imvestment  capital nesets net of releled debt tor is
Eovermienlul and business-lype activities was $341,365,977 und 30,300,098 uy of Jung 300,
2019, This itneestment. in capilul ueacts includes lund, huildings, mprovements, mechinery
aml eyuipment atef strects.

Mfajor cupalal asret morclieses during the current figeal year include the tollowany::
#  Cicoeral Fumud

e Capila] Expenditures of $245,000 0 seguice propetly on With Road and Last
Madison Strect and o clewm up the acquired propenty, The City pwchased thiy
propedty with plans to clean vp the propetly wmd build a Tolive Department
within the nexl 3 1o S years,

2 Tha Cily exponded approximately 514,000 m facilin plan and dresign fees [Lr
the new Molice Deparmaent.

o The City expended approximaiely $16.000 in sottware und equipment 1o uptlate
the sectrly and protecrivn wystem i place a1 City Hall and 1o also update video
e ipnGnr for commisgion mewtiugs.

@ The City expended approximarcly $228 000 in capitud needs for the Polive
Departnent.  “Uhis included the purchase of 25 hody comemns; F OKYODPS
ugpreved; cerlifed mobile dispatching tablets, 1 drone; and the purchuase of six
new, fully equipped, parnl wnits, One patral qoic wus a replaccmant of totuled
woit. In 201% the Ciry implemented a Cupitul Replacanent Flan, along with o
errmespomding: Capital Sinking Fund, w0 adequately budger the replacoment of
stprmificant capdlul items.

o  The Cily purchased t9o new sait spreadieg: uttachments for u total of $13,0d0.

@ The Lity expended upproximalely $47,000 for 8 now public works scrvice
tuck

a  The City spent orver $305,000 in atreet paving and repaits.
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= Franklin Mumipal L 6lities

o Capital expendihres of $ 174,00 for improsabents and additions 1o the | fityis
warte: waed yalem, spoeitically misted to the following:

Rehahilitation of Carding] Drive sewer ling, $52 000
Rehubilitation of East Kentucky Sweel sewer ling, $40.000
Rehabalitution of Filter Plunt Road sewet line, $24.000)
Huary 100 renerutor rehabilitation and new putmp, $16.0000

o Capital Expenditores of 545 000 for the Woler Troatment Planl {W'I'P). This
included the replucerncnt of owtside pole lighty, the purchase ol varous
equimuent, such au replacement o drive chaing and drupz chains, rebnilding of
flash mixer goar box. and the replasesent of ull bicach & cowzulent tank valves.

o (apital Expenditures of 8107000 at the Wastewater T'restment Platy (BT,
This inclwdod rehubilitetion to one of the plants seriation hasins and elecimol
UpErade.

o Capital Expenliturcs of $33,000 within the Waler Eistritition Dhepartment.
The mrehases include u forklift, DLD Hatening device and & voligls,

o Capital Expenditores of $14,000 to roplace the garage doors w #he Public
Warkes Water Distritnttion buslding on noveer, more enerey efficianr Joora.

o Laptal Expendihmes of $4,500 for GRS roeaivers 1w capture detadled tesl time
dute tn inteprate ol our (315 progmam.

13



Mujur cupital asact purchases during the prior fizcal veur include the followring:

o generil Fund

i1

|

Copital Fxpondinees of 3318000 to asquire peoperty on Witk Road amd Fuul
Machsvn Stroet. The City purchased this propeny wilh pluns to elean up the
propedty and build 8 Police Depaiment within the next 3 to 5 youm,

The ity cxpended opproximately $22.000 in replucing HV AC units {sach of
which were older than 20 yewrs} =t Oty Hall. the Cemetery and the Palice
Leparimenl. In the prior vedr approximately $22,000 was olse wpent to roplace
nld and peody [unctioning HVAC umits. All HVAC anits have now becn
upgredod,

The Cay wdopted the saeets aml slormweter infrastructere, after 8 thorough
desvelopmedt wnd comstruction inspection process and a year long mitization
period, of Westwools Subdivision, The inttastructurs was capitalized at o cost
el S3 860N

The City expendud upproximately 312,000 in softwarc and equiptmen! to update
the scourity and proleclion systom in place al Ciy Hall,

The City. in purtnership with Franklin Municipal Liilites, expended $95.000
in FY2018 to mplement = fully iepraied finmeial softwaze propram. An
wdditinnal $6000 wos spent in the curretd yeur.  "This investmenl huy
sigmiliuntly improved opetuling efficioncy within the Finemee and Rillirige
[epartmenty und these costs bve wlrendy heen rocouped dn lubor ssvings.
Departmenrs and these costs ate cxpected to be reeouped within 3 vears in lubor

SUVTILES.

The Ciry expended approwimately $173,000 in capital needs for the Palice
Depatment, This ineheded the puarehase ol 25 diztel [y cnhanesd mobile radios
for urimsers; fi KY'OPS approvedieortificd mobile dispeteding tahlcts; and the
purchase of fmr new, thlly egupped, pairgl pnits.  Tn 2019 the City
implemenied o Capital Keplacoment Plan, alung with 5 corresponiling Cupital
Sinking Fund, o adegualely budget the replacenient of xipni ficant capital ilems.
This purchase was in Ascordance with thiz Replacement Plan,

The ity purclinsed v new zoro nam wower and rapluced the rooton the banlding
used -t house stoeer sall [ur v total of $15,0060,

The City spenl aver $23%.00K) in siteel paving and ropairs,

v  Franklin Municipal Ulilides

o

Capital expendimnes of 3275010 for Imprevements and additions to the Cily's
wisle water Rystam, specifically related to the tollowdns

*  Completivn of a g ficant upgrade to o sewer 1ift station, locuied North
of 31W, tear (he Methodist Home, $267,000
»  [nutallation of vaciows small Lift Seations and refaied equipment, 3,000
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Capital Fxpendilures of 539,500 for rehobilitution wok on Lwo sewet Jift
stuhions — Broadway atul Macednnia Road,

The City adupted the foflowing infretroctune within Westwoods Subdivision:
6 water lines md 8" sewer fines, Thix infrastrueture was formally adnpted
uller 8 thorough develupment and constreclion ingpection process and o year
botgr mitipgabion peried. The infrastructue was capiledized at e cost of $265,0,

Capital Expendilurey of $38,000 for the Water Tregtment Planl (W 1'P). This
meluded the replacement of encrgy efficient light fixturos witlin the entine
plimt, the purchase of vanouy equipment, such s & chloring analyzet, waler
purification zystem, speed puiops, and a hydre gate actuulor for the Dam, This
alse includes improwvemcnts fo the plunts row water putips and filter hasin
B pment,

Lapital Expenditures of SE0,00d] ut the Wastowater Treutment Plant (WWTT).
Thiz inclwded rehabilitation w© one of the plangs aecialion besins and the
replaccment of an ITYAC unit.

Capital Expenditumes of 582,000 within the Water Distobution Department, In
EYZO1E the City luamched 2 partnership with the Elestric Man Bowrd and their
Automated Metetity Infrustructyre, In 2018, 365 1K1 in ¢apital expenditurcs
Were speat b install the isfsiructure requined for (his mregram, An additional
$EE5,000 was apent in replacing over WIO megees and ERTS. In 21 % e final
SERON was expended onoover SO0 meters and BRTS do complete the
replucement program.  This was o update our medering infasiruclure and
ansure eumpliance with the AMI tequirements, An ERT i= an cnander receiver
transmitter, This technplogy is used Lo runrmic data fiorm wility meters envar a
zhort mnge 30 a wlility vehigle can wollet moter data withoul & worker
physieally inspocting each meter.

Capital Bxpemubiures of 314,000 10 meplace the garage dours ot the Pubiic
Worka Water Disttibution building on sewer, more cnergy etficient doors.

Cupita] Expenditures of 54,500 for GPS receivers 1o eaphuree detailed, reol fime
data 1o mieprate intg o GIS proprum.

Long-tarm Debi

The City had 53,810,000 in revenue honds and vupital |ezec obligations vutstanding ma of
June 30, 2020, wiich i3 a dectense of $U%3.000 from the previous voar, In the previous wear,
the City had 54,795,006 in revenue bonds and capital lease obligations. outstanding as of
Tune 30, 2018, which wuy u decrcase of $632, 760 from the previous yesr. Suhscquent 1w
yeur end, in Decomber 2019, the City callad two of its outstanding tsords for u defeasanes
of $7L0.000 worth of debt. The City called its 2009 General Chligation Bend with a
prineipal pay olT ul $445,000 and its 20049 Watcr & Sewer Revenue Bond with a prineipal
pay off 0f B205,000. AL the datc of this defeavenes, the City had o Mrther outstanding debl

1 ily Gemeral Fund,
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Financlal Aralysis of the Cliy's Furds

A5 the Cily vompletead the yeur, ity governmental [unds reported @ coimbined fimd balanee
of $11,37E,841 ut Junc 3¢, 20240, excluding capital assets wnd long-reom debt. Included in
thig ycar's goral chunge in fiund balimee 3¢ an incrcage of 3483 106 in the City’s Genenl
Fund For the previous vear, the City™s povernmental funds teporled a eombined fund
balance of $10.637,347 al June 30, 2009, excludmg caftal Assets and long-torm debr.
Mehwded in lust year's sotal chanaes in fund balanes wis an increase of $308,823 in the Citv’s
General Fund.

Modified Approach o Infrestriciire

The eondition of the City"s roads iz determined wing ire Road Mmagement and lnspectivn
Progrom (RMIF). The road vondition i rated Tom 1 40 100 {OCT), with 1400 heing new o
eeanrly pavesd.

It is the Ciry's pulicy tn asscss tie condition of the roads every theeg years for crschks
patholes, misalignment, druinage condition and munber of spevilic sufity hazards, There
wene no mads severely deficient in condition at Jure 30 2020,

The ity has nol chunged the measurement seale wsed to sssess and roport the condition of
1l rerwly for the past [0 yesrs.

The City’s goal i 1o have all roads ar H0-100 OCT rating,

Eliyrible infrastrueture assets ure not depreciuled, additions amd improvoments thereto are
capitalised and all other culluys mude for such ossets are expensed in the period inewrred
only it requirementy regarding assed manugemeont sysier md proservation &l condition levl
pre et

Ecoromie Faclors and Next Year's Budgeds and Rates

& Tn FYZ017 Moody's mvestors Service upgraded the City"s General Cblipation Rating o

Aai from A3, The City maintains this reing a= of the daie of hia Tepotr. et Moody's
Investors Scrvice Credil Cpiniom;

The upgrade o A3 reflecs a significandy improved rick profite following the
sitbe of dhe Cioe'y ity Ol Bnierprise fdfscussed befow; ot aifvdsevion of
2 Mk fote Spuid aff in the corend year) Rerured by the City's full Frith cened
credit pledge, The rolimy alta considirs the eine's stable fas beve that exhinis
mexles! annual growlh coupled with weak resident wealth fovels, impraved
generad fivd reverves, ond medest dehz and perston burdens
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= e the FY2019 year Moody s Tnvestors Service isseed un Anaval lssue Comment Reperl
fur the £ity’s Frankhin Munivipal Ltiliies. Sume of the comments wene as Tullows:

@ FrankIln Municipal Ulitica

Frunflin Warer & Sewer provides vwater gnd wasiewaler soniee 20 R T
Coerdy, Kentueky, which has o population of 77,880 and g low population
density of 76 peapla per sguare mife. The eaunTy s peedion famity incore is
SET &2 (Ird grarter] and the hme XNIID wrsrlonwag rate was 4,8% (rd
quareery. The woler sustem sourees its warer from the West Fork Dvabey Craed
il pels its supply of freated wister fromt White House Utitity Divirice and € Ay
af Framklin, The magtment i done i fs own Jacility. The wasichider yystam
frar e secomdary treaiend dome i it o W faciiy,

Cradif Overview

The Frunklin Water & Sewer kot o fiverable ceedi PUitine Dhowueh ife A7
riting 17 sHEhiy under the US waler and westewater sysiems median eaf Ae3,
Muwble credlt fectns include o modes dofi profifs, feaidehy debt mervlpe
aovirupe, saple Nguldity, b @ vk income service area oRid q smoall S)RIem
FITE,

Sywtems Churactericies: The system profile of Eranklic Water & Sewer iy weak
i FElation tu its A F rating, The median family imeome iv g ow 50.8% of the UF
deved. Mareowpr, the nuctem size, measured CPEFIRRE Tl airtcHa o
expuremes F83.4 million), ix onaliar thar the 1S medion.

Financia! Svengih: The finannial position 6f Frantlin Fater & Sewer is RIFiaHg
A creRtpcrisen te iR AT ruting The dolit fo apergting revennes {88z Iy lower
than the UF metlian, and way wable fram 2014 t0 2018 Furthermare, bofh the
coveragme af the apnnal debt service By net reveses (14, ) cmed the days sk
rr hard (484 das) prewly sveeed offer Wona s -ruted vaater and wavtewater
IVETES realicmide.

* In the FY2020 verr Moody's lnvestom Service Buued an Annnal Fesue O omme Eleport
for the City"s Franklin Municipal Utilites. Some of the commants were followes:

o Pranklin Municipal Ulilitiex

Frantlin Witer & Svwor provider watey and wasiowalr servies 20 iy of
Franklin at weil ux fmited sewer mwetem Servicer owtrlde ife ety lmity fo
*eridents in Stmpson Coundy, Keminchy, Simnsos Cemty fas o puptdatian of
A8, ancd o law papeiaiion densins of 76 people mer sgnere mile, The corm's
medion family income 5 553847 (e guartile) and e Augusr 2020
wremplorRanl wite was 78 (Ind guartile) 2. The water FPsiem sasrcet s
water from the Wast Fowl Dirakar Croek and gats iy supply of freafed water
Jrom Whlte Hause Ciriitty Districr and Cifv af Mromklin, The treatrend s done
af i ewn faolfiiy, The wasmo moder TRREEM By Iy Secamditiy frentment dovie i
195 awen faculiny
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Crediz fheerdew

Frankiin Water & Sewer has 4 sound credit position, fts AT rating v slightly
Iemeath the LS weier and wastmwater sysiems median of a3, Notwble credit
factory include @ jow debt profile. robus fguidin, healthy deby service
covRgEe amd @ low nome service avea aad Sl s rslem sise.

Nrstem Characteristics: $he sysem peoHe of Frantiin Waoese & Sower iy wead and
i wery walmoralle i reletion o the aelpecd rofing of A1 Medion farnly meome
SGUTIES fer i ke O3 405 of dhe TIF lnved, The gusiem iz, messured a5 operatinr wond
MaRTeNdne cvperyes (336 millie), iy wmmilar to the TS euslion,

Flpapeial Strengh: The financial position of Prartdie Water & Sover iy SHDEri v
wril is vary strosy with vepeer to I AT reting Defit fo aperating raveres et i
wacedlemy g fower than ihe L5 medion. Bock dopy cosh on hand 553 et and
cevertge of unnnid debe service by s revemees (4. 24) are excelient and grearly covoed
e Mondy s-rafed witer ard wakieraler syvtams nefiorwide.

Legal Provisions: Lagal prindsions, whick ypvowhe nclude @ it covenmt
FEGUIFIRE o minimion of 100 comerage af dehr sorWes, are ety for ehiy
seetor

Yacror Tremds - Kenincly Water and Newer

Wty and sawer s psterns in Kantyoky fend to be slightfy slder than TVEFIET dnyt
rieend comsisient maintenunce, however finaneial meticr are geprally on pav
with than US mredioms, Medinn debt sevvice coverupe of 2.0 times 5 on oo with
the #urtton o mediar Bguidity [ wdeyeee bt ilphely below the waran gt 235
degps eash on hapd. Medinn leveragn i lower than the ativnel median with
bt Lo cperaing Faveswer of 6 twer Faler i Kenterly iv itdnenclamnd, ond
oW waler wiifitier fice sypply constraints. Most widlities require oo or sale
aEpraval fop Fule increaxes.

* The City comlinues io operate within 4 time of chanpe and amticipated srowth. The iy’s
L eeders continue Lo spend a lok of time und effart faensing on (the sustinability of the City's
infrustrueture, such as whut capital investrents wre required to ntuintdn and rehabilitate our
currenl nlstmctorg as well wy what areas of arowih there s that e City necds to cxpatid
N CRisting waler und sewecr syslemy. In Fisgal Year 2014 the City kicked ofT an in-deqth
Utility Rate Study where we analyzed the pressing needs of euch depannent within mr
Utihly Divirine; Water Prodoction, Water Distrbution, & Waste Water ' 'reatmacnt, Wilhin
this srudy we identified all capilul investments necessury tn rehabilitale e Clity s current
water and sewer lines, i treaemetd plants, and related equipment. Fach Drepiriment Hogd
ulentificd arcas of newd and thess capital improventents were itwemeratod into fhis sludy wo
the City vould adequately identify the most pressing arcas of infense need. The Liility Rale
Fmdy was maredibly valeable um many ditfcrent perspectives, from infustmckre needs,
ey equipmont needs, b & morg detailed anulysis of our revenue hasc and related operting
wxpenchturcs, Duritge TYT 200 5, the Ciry convluded this stadsy and ultimately adopted o five
vear capilal improvoment plan, concluding in FY201 9 sa wall a3 identiGed ammal financal
Tesgurces 1o be wllocated to each department for infresoructere pehabililuion and lige
replacemonts, This study effestively comelated our needs and the tolated fnomiul impact
and ilentified the need for 4 wtility rate increass und continpes (o be reviswed and modiGed
ne needs evolve and change. The City's clected body docided to itnplement these ate
ECTCEBes in pradual, incremental arnounts, aver & five veur period, in efforls oot to averly
burden the City*s cuslomer hasc. [hese rate changes were adopted by Crdinance In Frebrary
2015, Thear rates are scheduled to inorease by 5% per year, effective Tmuery 1 of aach
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caleadar year. The final rele change, per fis Ordinunce, was inplementsd larzary |, 2089,
Ageordingly, Citr leadership continues o resvisil (hese pians, projections and nocds, These
ate eontimially changing and evolving ws ime goes en. Below is 5 briel summery of some
vf'the sreas of expansion and rehabilitulion that the City hay identfficd thus tar:

¢ In IYINT e Ciry completed a project related to the expatsion of its oxisting
sewct lines. Thiv prajest Is now prniding rervice L an ares that was armenesd nto
the: ity semth of Franklin in fiscal vewr 200 3, cxtending oll the way to the KX/ TN
line, well past Fxit Z orl Interstate 635, This project, inclwding all Ennnesring wrork,
was completed for e toeal cosl of $T75.00K),

+ In Y2015 the Cily™s Waste Watcr Tieaunent Department identified a [t station
and sub-busin that needed wipmificant rehabiliaien wods. The expeciation was that
thiz in¥esiment and improvemenl will deerease some of the warer's om off
infiltration o the senarcr systemns as well as improve the overal| RYRICTRE Operiling
cepueity for the cilizens using the sewer gyulem within that sub-busin. This project
wis completed N tweo pliwes. Phase [ wag completed in FY 24 7, [ur a total cost
ot $400,040. Phasc 11 was conmpleted in F¥2015, Tz o todal 462000, Adlilicoally,
the ity was awwrded e Federal Grond, in the amount ol 97,000, tg Apply towerd
(he pogt of the Mhase IT project

Foginuing in Fy 204, the second sub-basin was idenlified as necding, signi feant
tehabilitation work — located arcund Curdinal Drive in Frunklin, This subebosin
rehub has boen targeted for project completion by December 20240, The proliminary
opiniom ol prohablc cost it eulimabing project expemlitores of §530.000. In FyY M4
the City irplemented a Capital Replusement Propram, wlentifying this as copital
replacoment need. As a result, $300,000 was budgeted 1o be nvested it 5 Capitial
ginking famd in both Y2019 and BY 2020, Therefore, as of the end of %2020,
SO0 I wAll be available 10 cover theae rehabilitation costa. ity Lemdery are alao
currently andlyeing severs] other busing and workitg lowsrnds a plan for the next
sewer besin rehabalilation praject,

* The City has experenced some prowth toward the Soulb of Fraeklin, related 1o ity
urnexation of Tand all the way to thve KYTH lme. Initially, during the Caty™ s CItility
Eate Stwdy, thore ware expectabions that the seuwth area nf Franklin will SAPCTCNEG
siglificant prowth end expansion over the next severul years, 1this wers 1o e,
the £%ity"z analysis indicates that the vumrent size of the sewer line dnes par provide
he: capucity aocessary Lo accommaodate the kind of growth die City iy anticipating.
Iherelore the City begat reviewing and enerng inte preliminsry enEmncoTing
discussions mpanding replacernent of the cument aewer linex, down the 31-w
parridor, with newer, Jarger lings that will e ubic 4 handle und semd oo any growlh
willin thet particular arew of toun, This project, incleding sl fnpineering work,
has an estimuted projoct cosl ol $0,CA0L00E o $12 000, 1400,

With that said, however, the City is experiencing <ignificant prowth throughout (e
efilire city.  Althowgh the orginal rate sudy was foensed on anticipated
mirastruciure needs owand e santh of town, 29 discuzaed above, (he uity o
fects it wonld be prudent bo complete u Municipal Growih Study b Bettor aulicipate
rrowth pattems it vur arews, in conjunction with coongmic develupment. pattans,
‘[his stwly could shift the entite dircetion of the iy s uhilit infiaslractures nesds
and investrnents. This stdy is expected to e cotpleled within the nesr 1-3 YEUTR.
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¢ In FY2018 the City pacinersd with dve Franklin Hlectric Plunt Board o ytilive o
new Automaled Moeforing Inlmstroctyre systen. This svetem allowed City staffto
reduce itg Distribution personnel by one (through nutural tymover ) This RySHEI
also ulloars iy stalf o read meters and complcts cuslomer consumption wmalysis
direculy Irom the billing wifice. It also hus leuk and tatper indicators that can be
investigated us nocded,  The Lumeh of this syslem ooenrred in Aprl 2018 and has
an gl cast of 9RO per vear,

* In the current year the City weorlred within its thicd year of u mass Water Meler
Replacement Program. Over LBOD meters were replaccd by flhe wnd of the cument
yewur. Lrecy SO0 weere replaced thiv year. Yo thol this program is completed,
scheduled meter replucernent prograr is being established and will Be sel to he
mcthodizdly enmplered oo wm anmug] basis.

= Alohy the same lings a= the Ciy's Waler Dismibution Watcr 1ige Replacement
Initiative, the City is currenily reviewing ils Waste Water CollecHon Syslem s
maintgnance and roacement needs. 45 mentioned shevve, it FY2N 9 the City
bepan tn reserve [unds at $300.000 per yoar, fur an anngal mamlenance and
replavernent injfiative within the Waslewuter Treatuient Depurtment,

Caulsnde of the Cily s Water Utility Departmanes there are gy other areas of growth imd
expinsion witlin Lhe City. Relow is some discission tegsrding fhe most nignificanl
ceonamiv vhunges that ave significantly itnpacting the Ciry md our CEIUni Ly vs 4 whalg:

* Inwm effont w ensure the proservalion of oor beautiful histgric downtown, the Cite
Colrmmission adopted an orlinanes in April 20018 thar allows for the development of
preserytiom smndards and o preservation commities. The committes wag tormed and
bua worked riceleauly to develop Histaric Chverlay Stunderds which were degigned 1o
pulect the histovicul inkegrity of Towntown Frankiin, To-date, the cornmittee hes also
reviewed 22 roquests for improvernents o structures ie the Downtown History District

= InIY2N7?, inan ellerd & roduee the Cily®a responsibilily in maLa Ty vacant
Properites, a progratn wae developed to put thess properties hack into pronluctive
13 And omee again provide o lux base tor Cily revenis. The program was tilled u
“Hurplns Properly Re-Lise Mrophm ™.

Approsmnutely tard titmes per year, 3 Kel ol vity owned properties will e eviluated
antel an be declured a5 “sueplus proporse™ By the Frankdin City Commiszion. Oice
the: latz arg deemed us surplus, hen the ity bepins the nwblication process by
peaticy on the wehsite, pouting signs on the sirplus propesty Ints, afdwvertizing in the
Al new spuper and announcing at the Ciny Commission meeling.

Lommmity mefibers are uhle 0 iwure thowt & propetty wnd an informalion packet
iz sl oul to the communily memiber by the Commundty Dewelupment, Direclur or
the jwoposal infarmation con be downlnaded fom the ciny website.

The comnnnity member puts fogether w proposal for the propetty Lhey arp
iferested in. fallowing the puidelines as sleled in e packel. Omeoe the deadline
har passed, the proprsals ave gathered. cvaluated for completeness ad ineluded on
1he: uzends for fhe next Code Enforcement Boand mieeling.
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The transfor of property will be hased on the beat ovaluated nse ol the prapeTy,
timne frame th eamplers improvements and complismes with applicable codes. T
e comsdered fior these properties, the commenity nwnber submibting the propasal
st e currenl on Uity taxcs and have oo existing fiens on uny prapenty cuvrently
owned i the City of Franklin, They vimnut have had any code violabons that
redulted in = citation being issued on any propertiss withio e City of Franklin
within the lust baro years, The City of Branklin reserves the tight to reject any or ll
Foposals submitied.

Al the Code Faforeeinenl Bowrd mecting the propusal is discussed md acnring
criteria 15 completed by the Duerd. A recommendation will he made B the Coade
Entorcemend Bowrd to the City Cimamiasion. The City Cummission will adopl o
remnhution sutherigng the transfer of property.

Unce a determination is mude by the City Commission, the Community
Drevclopmett Drectar will eontac] the coanmunity mentber und work srith thet L
trumstor the deed.

Onee o deed is ransfered, the Commonity Developroent Director nill motitor the
rrogeess of the poporty improsements and ensarg the new owher maintaing te
prapcrty #d hunldy as desceribed in theit propasal.

Ifa propeny owner docs not follow thmugh on the develupment of the properly wy
stated 0 their proposal then the Code Coforcement Roard will review the simation
und have the option Lo luke the owmarship of the property,

Thig initiative ia unique to the Cily und il outting edge, the first of its pe. The
City iz cxzited to he implementing hiy progran end Iz excited to sec howe this
chunges our comnmunily development. and cleinup effarts, To-date, 5 PTOMCT C8
have been fransforred eoder this progorem.

Ter the past several yours, City management hus identificd the et kot the City 1o
reliabaliluie ite stormwater sysiem. City's stormwater syut=m i= pronvided 10 protect the
watcrways and lund in the City of Frunklin by managing Mooding and fo benehil the
natural cavirouent The City folt as.if (e cout of designing, developing, mproving,
apeTating, maintaining, md monitoring the stonnwuter systen requized in the £t af
Frankhno should thercfara be allovuted to the cxtant practicable ta all PrOperly owners
anel‘or cocupanty uf fand hasod on ke impact on the stortnwater mystem, 1o order 1
prowvide Tevenue to [und those costs and 1o Dnrly allocats those vosls, a Stonnyater
Mhanuprement Hund was elublished and adopted mle Crdinance, and was mmplemented
effective July 1, 20015, All revenues oollected ot lhe mumposs of stormwater
managLment from wser foos, grants, permil feey, and other churzes collected nader this
program. will be deposiled ints this fond and all dishomerents from the Fund will ba
tor the purpoacs of the foll owing:
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1. 'I'he aequistiion by gift, purchuse, or condemmnation of roal peapetly,
andl inforests therein, nocossary lo conatrued, opetite, and maingin
slormarater imanagrement facilices,

fi. AN cuats of administratiom and implesnentation of the slomwstcr
management program, incleding the astablishment of reszanuble
opcration atul cepital Toservey lo mect budpered unenbigipated or
SMETECNEY Sformwater mandgerienl requircmants,

. Enpimeering and design, debt service and related fnsnecing
CRpensty, contruction costs for now facililicy, and colargesenl or
improvetnent of existing tcilities.

iv. Operation and meintenance of Hie slormrater systenm.

v. Momitoring, surveillince, and inspeclion of stormwater comtrol
devrices.

v Water quality monitoring aml water quality proerums.

vii, Retrofikting developed areas for pollution ot
viii, aspection and entorcement activicias,

ix. Llogts ol public cucation releted to stormwater und related igeues,

x Billing and administrative costy.

3t Diher sctivities which wre reasonably requircd,

Ag of fune 30, 2020, the City has acoumolated 7 ikl balmes of $743,200
within thiy program,

tndusirial Expansion & Econamic Development

For the past several yeors, Franklin hus cnjored positive industrisal prowth and low
uheniployment and FY 2020 iz na exception. Dhespite the COVID-1Y erigjs, Frimk lin had scwveral
now industries and husinessew either locate a new faciliy or expand at their ekisting facilicy
during the past year. During FY2024, the City conitibuted approximnlely 687000 to the
ludusttel Authoriey, Here iy e summary of wet vity, related L Lhe Franklin-Simpson Industrial

Anthority, end 202078 ncw and Expanding Lidustry:

Yirtue Preclylon Tuhe- This major munufactiver added & 6000 auare [eet to their
facility adding 15 new jobw with an investment af £8,000,000.

Compton and Compton Eve Care- 1his long—established liusiness in
Franiklin ik fnvescing ower 20000080 i1 2 newr cve vare Facility on 31-W%
Somrh i Franklin

Tractor Supply Company- Cne of Konmeky's largast disuibuiion eentors added
140 new jobs o their Franklin location, The company nivw ernploys romc B0
preople making il une of the largest emplovers in Simpsen Commity,

Pool apd Spm Depat- This Mushville based compmiy purchased the Hannag
Duilding in Qcwber. ‘They plan on making jt their distribation hub and may
evalually bring manulbcturing to the building creating over 14 jobs and investing
N 100,300,

Shyne Labs- This CBD hanp mamiaciurer ont of Califormia moved inlo an
Frallable building in the Wilkes ™ onth 1nduzital Purk, They i empioy 4 people
at their facilily und invest $7.00,000.
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ON-7- Thiz Tenngssee dislribution eompany has Iocated in an aveilahlc heilding
o1 Drown Road just off of Highwoy 1008 They eurreatly emnploy five penple at
thair place wnrl invested %7, 000,00,

Tortline “The company buill & new building on 1'totter s Laoe for their distribgtion
center investing some 52,000,000, They wre o major distritutor of sewer and stonn
wAlcr wilily produocts.

Frivklin Pallet- The manutiefurer thal gtyrted in Franklin 25 yeurs wmo has added
8 12,0 siuar: foot addition to their plant hssterd on Ogles Avennes. The additinn
will create 10 few ubs md fnvesting $3,000.000.

Ihe Mint- Kentucky Donms has added a new additen to their facility called The
Mint, This $6,000,0K) sddition will creste 130 new jobs for Simpson Counly.

stack T'rusy- 4 lesding manutacheer ol wood ennponents, the compuny has added
12,00 square [eel to their fagility, The compumy invested some $2,000,000 wmd ot
least 20t ngw jobs will be added at Stark Trss o accummmodute this cxpansion.

Aviette Bloprocessing- This Canadian comopany hes located inoa 12,000 squeme
foot buitding in Feanklin. The company invested some 35,0000 and will Tiave s
many 85 25 cmployees at therr new plant in Franklin..

This Tepresents 4 Ledal investment in our cottnumly of $44, 00,000 and the
addition of 318 new jobs,

As mantioned above, he ity i expericncing remenduus groath throughout our
Corpurate city limits, The howsing/constroction market is experiencing sotivityr that
thiz City basn’t seen in over ton vears, The following hovsing relatad vunstroction
Dreets are aither completed or ondcrway:

o Five subdivisions are under develapment, all of whivh will allow for
approeaimmutely 430 homes o be constrectsd {the Rgtoear a1 Fox Chase
subdivision, Foa Chase Phazg 1! Subdivision, Lexington Place Subdivision,
the Willows Sobdivizion, Willimnsbwg Subdivision, and Windsor Park
Bubidivizinn. ]

o In FY2020 the Cily of Franklin completed 94 residential =ater taps in the
suhdivisiong mentioned whowe

o In Februiry of 21149 plans were anroumeed for o major new subdivision on
LIS Highway 3.1-W North adjecen i flie Lewis Memonial Home propery,
The Windzor Park Sutrlivision is currently being Jdeveluped. ‘I'hir now
subdivimon will he developed in phuses and calls for o wdal of
Approximalely 110 las for new homes in Frunklin. Careently this project ia
aperating within Phese T and, 85 of the time of this report, has
approcmmately 31 available loty &0 be built on. At this sompletion of this
development, thia will e one of the lurpest subdivisions (n Franklin and
will provide much needed housing and powntizl new workers for the
gronwing industrial cotmmundty in Branklin,
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0 MM was a degent vear [or our community whers 1 relutes tn the ramber ol
nenw, ainple family residentil cunstuction projects.  Approximatcly 100
pettnils were iaveed. Our comimunily did rot see ps mueh growih os we azw
in 2019, bur wilh the presense of Covid-19 the number of new hyosing unity
was a bright poity ol the year.

*  Overall, all leaders withm our community are excited for growdh and expunsion.
The #nd result, primatily, 1y the desire for our comtumily to have the capacily and
avinlobility to provide jobs 10 our vitizens. ity leadets are noting that scvesal
industrial imagement teams are shifiing their worldoree fom lempumry labor ko
tull time labar which 1v interpreted as a0 oversd] gipn of seghilizalion within our
locul seonomy,  We ore exvited o scc our community's uncmployment nes
matitn wt a reladively siable level, tates ineocasing slighlly — from 4.1% in
Mogarobet 2010 to 4.4% in Decernbar 2020 howorer, this mie 1y lower than g
state rags of 5.4% mmd the nationgl rate of &, M.

Communications Iniliiative:

Addihcmally, in 2018, the City luwmched 3 communiculions initiative, City Lemders have
worked herd to idontify ways o communicats City activities, wnd spending, with ils
constitnents, As o result, cver the past three weams, ovor 00 copies ol the first, speard and
third edition of the frankT INKontueky was mailed. This ik 2 publicarion, pul together ty
city slnff, and is mailed outl ammuully. The goal of (e publication iz to provide infrmation
and highhpchis of projoets, work amd infurmaton ghout shere City tue doflars are spent.
Copies of both publivetions arg included with thia repnrt and available on our websijte at
wewewr. franklinor.ore.

Additionally, in February 2019, the Cily beman posting shott infirmutional widoos o it
bacchaok page, websile und th ity sible chanmel. Uhe videos mape in lopioy thought to
be relevant to gur citizens. The poal i to share informution that citizens may not know and
exploon why certain things are done ur needed witly ciey government. *Ihe gity also posts wl]
City Colnpsson mestings o1 Facebook, vs well a3 the local chantiel.

Contecting the City's Financial Management
The finapcial repord is designed w provide w peneral overview of the Ciiy s finances for all
those with an inrerest. Questions coneeming any of the infonnation provided in this Toqort

oo réquesty for additional firsncu] mfbrmation should be addressed o the Finance Diirector,
117 Wesl Cedar Strect. P 0, Box 2805, Frunbdin, Ky 42135,
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Celebrating 200 Years with 200 Milea! .&

2020 marked e 200° Birthdsy f e C3ly o Frinklinl
tm Movember 20, 1328 the Ciy of Fraoklon sas
incorpouated by fhe  Cemeral  Acamobly  of e
Ciooumavmecaltly of Edolecky.

Ow Friday, Muvember 20, 7320 Citr aod State oficials
i celebraccd et histen s dale ax they gathens) an the stepa of
" the Cppire] o Freukfort,. A peoclanatiom s resl
Bowriog the City of Freoklin and the  Biecorcriisl
celcbraticn.  The ymx:lamatiom wwes then placsd in e fwube
need bncedesd off to Jeek s swmes 2MH) o= g Fenklin,
The mlay nm waz sowwdiacsd by ovee RO donlivicloals
furmsicyg & portiom aF the Touse ioun Fravkofoot to Franklin

The 200 cnile mwle from
. Fremddforr to Fraoklin Lok
tearns angl runoers threapgh
Fraaik fim, Werenilley,
Lawremosbwrg, Homodsnop, Perrpville, Speinglicld,
Eardrtoway, Hedgenville, Mynforhdlle, Cave City, and
Bongling Grecomri] Lhe Lkl nmnews revched fhe Historde
{rurbeyss m Dewotown Frenklin  Ohce o Lrankling
b halim cimLaining fhe precInmesion wes handed off o
Mawat Larry Ueorm where he and city commicsaieners nedc a finel lop arowmsd e
hizeomie countooss o the atcps ol the coumhoges where Meior Dizon remaved the
prusclamaticm pod rend it befoce 2 croned of iudwems and commmity membe,

Mayor Divegs saicl, “The Run wes 0 pent eelelmmion. f was

wrarelerful o aceusd s Ll slegz: ol e Copital in Frankfort and

hand the Tatao 0 the Ciy Managee. Theo W mecenive fhe
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The: Tity prosiarsd o seavioea ol
an Archiree aud o neeriog fivm ta
tksign and  develop  cancehial
drawines af the new egmpns Eog the
Fromklin Police Departnacal. Ll
draminp 1ot side is Jusl ane ol e
BHECHL drassngs lor ba new
baildding Ll vwill be civsbractad nt
501 Weadt Madisnn Street Mayer
T.omy Drimon apid, “We hope 1o be
dring conmmeerion ac W qcw
facility in eouly 20227, Our aishice foroes hag put-prowm e curte facille which is in need
ul Fepaind and upgradss.” The new Eriline will ichuds B Quuss oxim, = sammuoriby mom,
rrpanded racareds affige, evidemer offfec agd Likcvies miomes for the pfficers and
deteetives, Chikf Roscr Solnenon aid, “The biggest differznce ia that our currewt facility
wis Trll when we lad 11 oliccrs and new we have poer swdes tat wany. Owr blgecsl
e Jg spee gd] U aew lacility will prnices chis slong with the abilivg Lo wxpand i tha
fidure.”




TESTS PERFORMEL

Frank)in Municipal Utilities
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an upprode o cheit seweT oyerar o
ME), Approvimare]s 21Kk e ol
Lo sowr Je oo Canlinal TDiive
L3 Will Fead wasinsalled. The line
~ was up-=wad from an 8 ineh line to
N 12 ineh i,

S50 Cach Tear

Wk thy or
Custioirky b Lhd]

o [ach Momth

A porwa ol s kewer line an
Balling Rnad Thive wamy alse

o T 10T LoogH o, oireg Utokae

meqluced alemg with o myumbale, A pef Ermn vak: o Lhe 57 dap ade.

new maphole aad 200 Tect ol eewir

lime wrerz adiced ao Sttaw iy Lame X

aril 2 oranbaies amd 150 fa= of Testimp! Tesrnp! Testinp!
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The stare equires vcrialo bxls be cellectsd momthly oed
carcterly, The Freaklio Man is nol ceri lied e perfimm theee
testa i-homes. ac s seioplas must he samt or autside Tohs,
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Working Tapether..... Toafdng for Sty

More than 300 fire esdrancs wrore esbed an 20260 thmogh o jeiot ffort of the Pranklin Sinpeent Fite Deparbmienl and
tae Cigy of Fransklin Water | Mstribmilion Department, Fire Chief Lealic Goodroe sald, “We wers lonking ter s project
fo henchi afl. Wealiving the city wos oot able o ufilize ot Jabeor o assist with dhedr ooomo] Siocrions, testiog fire
byurants sesmesd o e o oohond fit tor the fire deparmsent while essing the worklesd oo the ety departmens ™ The
juink project wves boucficial in numoteos ways Chiel (ol snid, "This testing comurea that every hydean s hedng
touched annually, incaning caps are removegd mmal preyzed, valves arc apensd, and water iz lown. This simple measune
inereases the bkelihond the hyttrant will pertorm ae cxpecred when called upem. Bemally, nny deticiencies are oobed
and slearsd with the weder department ao they can b warked fdn the city’s repoic plan smd bodper if neccsaany.
Furlhemore, & Grefighter is more ldoly o remeoiber the lovation sod tew copebiliey of a hydeant i they bave
prramoolly invested rime will that hydrant Thal infermuption beeomes muyportane when selecting a bydrd ke wher
supgiky during an Incident ™ ‘The firn: deparimend also intends o work with Qe cloy waer dlsid bt depaciment to
perfiem Light main lsmamie und poiot hydrants this mmmer. This i6 a pile et meenling from e OOVID-10
{malerni: hial may porlay @t9 0 MOC: PCOMANCT PROECRY.
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Wurking Together! Improviog Efficieney) Saving Money!
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I'roperty Improvements
The City of Frmeldic porchescd] s
- © meomerty at H Wes] Medisoa S in
B s Noormher of Z0lE. Li 2019 e
~ A0 pellcls wn Lhe prapsry maeme
| e prconl and ede i mnlch, In 2EE A
vauopany dismantled e hirldings oo The
prapany.  Tre propers consldcod of
nlmget 3 geres nisdee oowl, The onmpar
eabvamed all ol the: wiol aoil merg) in e
beaivediug L e cost to the O,

The ::n:ncr..xt laJu-.Jumh:ﬁ on 3 gite aflct b wisald and metz] were remened. L Cicy
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helped qur eyviTon el

Tl onceeas pad oo the sibey wall ber jack Larnowered ard remeered in 2021 10 Jbake Gwe
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Toipacd i Dur Livew, Impacting Oor Conmausley, T peeting Over Work

Cumpleting everydey sk oesme more challenping
m the midy: of n alobal pandoroic. Prior b danch
i), the Ciry of Fraakile wil Lovd the Tabar of irmares
in the Simpeon Cuunly Detamtinn Cemter. Toon ool
your, vwer 24000 bours of eervice jo provided by
immaies Gnocooposte ks oawd proojocts kweh
mwing, brush piek-up, lead plek-up. lush remasal,
And more, Bul o 3020, wilthaw tha heln nf these
worksrs, muany Oty =endices gpifersd aod becarae
whuallenging for iy emplovesa w kecp up with Lba
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bruch. Jhoewel said, "D pres were strypgling o
koap up with the wark lasd. | conldn't sit by acd
wa'ch them werk Jomyr daam ga L dctisdid 1 juin Themn,
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KINTUCKY

SATATEMENT OF NET POSTTION

ASRHTE
L ash mnd cash equivalencs
Cunilivasa ol Jupusil
Fectivab ea et oif 2linwnnes far oneed laethlec):
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Tnezrmnl kalances
ey
Fregwid iema
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

ETATEMENT 1K ALTTIVITITES
Yvar Ended Juoc 3), 2020
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CITY OI' FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS

Juoe 3, 2020
Ceoerad
ASEETS
Cash and ¢nsh equivelents FORSRSA2
Cermifisaws ol depusit -
lRereinbles qoct of alkewance for ancoflesdibbes):
A mils 1B,133
Tazca 1,010 Aws
Iniermovammisytal 13315
L from oiber fands 3143
Prepnid jrcme 10T 590
Mles ok bad nes=ts
Caah sl b eguivnlnm S0U.13%
Tontal mgers a0l 2R, 091
LIAENUTIES AND FLYD BAL AN HY
I inbiliriea;
Muscowme Turrable 3 314,350
Thae o plber finds LA g 5%
Avcroed expenacy 1744k
Tatal lHebilici=e 432.437
Fund lelanu e
Feancpend abls:
Prgud bems 107590
Perpomal car -
e samicied:
Highway and strests —
Coramitied:
Slrmsaier _
Acaipncd 1o
Hetiremeant bevefita 1537
Dirug v limcesmenr, A0.2 145
CHbeer purpoess =
Lo gred _®AETRAT]
Trnl Gnd bnlancss Y R3], reid
Lidal Lighilittes md fond balaske, 310,286 081

Sex Notexr to Financial Siatements
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Fonmejue Trifn]
Cavermmenial Favormmmeniil
Fongds _Tmgs
£ 1143081 domATA 023
254,427 154 477
17,504 61,441
== LS
L2444 45 75
2012 /77 453 507
3,091 111,521
— 119,135
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] 16.6Hil ' 33530
LIS 311,515
— 17,649
1:ikAS56 S e
J4851 L11.511
ET1 0 372 08
ey | YE,3h01
TR, T3 600
- 55T
— A0,2 145
145,433 14%.432
—  32204) -k e
1,525, 1R 1].ATs %4
E_ 1,651,342 B LUl bad



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEKT OF
)V ERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Jume 30, 2020

Todaal [imed belrmees - sovernmicotal funds 5 11,374,541

Amonnts roperted for govermmental welivibdes in the Stetement of Mot
Pusition ere different kacsnac:

Caprital arsels used] In pevernmenral activitics arc nor financial cesuyroes
aod. thoretons, are not repurtesd in e fumncds. [4.R40 T

Same habliles e oo due snd payable in e aaccnt penod o,
thercfis, are el repucled in e fiimds:

Compensated abscuecs 3 142959)
Myl penwion eod CPEB Lishilitics {10.538,851) £ 1U0,7E1,412)
Mt defomred inflows spd oullows related to
peoeions and OPEER 1335352
Ml pesaliamm of reoreernmencel activiries ¥ 1A, TRE(EO

See Bloles to Finanoiel Statcrncnts
i



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY

STATEMENT OF RUYENUES, EXPFENDITURES AND CHANGES 1IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENT AL FLNDR
¥Year Ended Juoc 30, 2020

Eteveoucs
| gz
I'raperty
I rupaticoal
namnee preivin
Fracrlse
Tusineas Lizeose
loprumvernmenral
Clarpes Tor sales ard services
[releetime] charpcs
Fincs aol luorbeituzes
Ceatribudvans smd drmprions
lovvaesamaent ineon:
Moo lmeacwy

Total eveme:s

Expeusdzlimes

Crrent;
Lieneral porvermnlea
Public salery
Muhlig s2pvices
Clowmunity seTvices

Cnpital oodlay

bl sereige;

Prinpal
[nierest
Tiotal vapenditme:,
Troeea fdchisiencyd of rrvenue s over faodert cupiklilures
[Hhe=r fmeneins souces {us=c]:
Traws fisos in
Tmnafers ol
Salw oot rnpinnl peseLs
Traud rthier fiaiemy sources (sca)
Mar absvyze m Aend bplanees
Fund halanges, bealoniog of yenr

Furnl talmiees, cad of year

See N Hes b0 Finatcial Statoments
-4

Murooagor Toral
Ciavernmestal Hovemmantal
—eoeral —funds —Iunds
L1522 3 - £ o1,199,252
2,001,645 - 23011 fd 5
1632233 - 1,952 132
1031437 - 13477
LRI - 2304043
203 A7 RLE RO 488, 101
- 327.3A4 32%.1H9
SYZ o7 — 593008
120,893 - 120,993
- G20 4,501
124 198 16,714 1424923
KA, 054 193 H&, 247

7.504 143 G35 408 5.21
1,337,430 — F 4748
2,803, 2K1 — 1R4524)
B 7 0% 9043 1,456 11Kz
53uuls 153,907 09,510
30 457 - SR 0T
ZA5.00K] — G230
121 87 _ - 13,147
—. E711I6T — B0 — V555407
FH1.Z1 i 2nd 6120 _ BTG
- 441 00 441 LI}
[ 433000] | g o 441,040
44,754 — 44,260
f 3057100 438 (00 Ao
ARE, T 233,347 T2l 4%
b 145345 1.201. 790 11,R57 147
& 4.R514654 L 1515187 11,578,341



CLTY OF FRANKTIN, KENTLCKY

RECONCILLATION OF THF. STATEMENT OF REVENCES,
EXFENDITI.RES AND CHANGES I[N FUNDF BALANC KS OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTEVITIES
Yeir Ended June 30, 2020

Tolul
Crrmcivicrenlal
Fuoda

Met change in (o bulanees - total governmental timda 3 TAL A5

Amounts reported R povernmental acliviGe: m the Statemcnt of
Alvalies are diftoront beosose;

Govomncntal fumds repert capitel sutlays os expenditurce. Aowever,
in the staterant of achi vilies, the cogt ofthose asses s ulloeated over
their eulimated vacinl lives and reported as depreciastion expense.
Thig ia the mocunt by which sapital aullavy exeseded deprosidiun
in the enrromt perwd, 11B, 362

Crvcrnmcalal funds nly teport rhe dispow) of capital asacts 10 e
extoint pracods are received foom the sale,  [n the statemont of
iclivilies, o pain o 1088 is neporied for each dispesal. { 13,290}

The issnance of kmg-lerm deb provides curnemi [inunciol resonrees Lo
fovernmmta] fands, w°hile | npeyment of the prneipal of long-
i dehl eonsumes the corrcim founeiyl resooreas of goverrmenla)l
fimds. hoithes tmswction, however, has any efTect oo net position.
Alse, povennental Ryidds report the cffect of prendums, discounts
alwl snilur iterme when deht is M) {sswed, wlercan fiwse moeunls
et deforned and mortized in the stalement of aptvitica.  This
umoans ia the neteffec ol these dittercnecs in v treplment of long-
tern debd ind relaced ircma. 514,521

Redte wipenscs reported o the gadement of activitics dn ned nagure
theuse of ¢yrment fmencial resowises and, fherefre. are noc sepeHed
us expenditurcs in governmental funds:

Cuwnpenauted absoneos (F 3931
{PEE cujerne [ a7,U50)
Accrued jnrcrost nn loppe-teem debt 5,130
Persion expenss [ E46.7LE)
[ BT

Chempe: Dy net prativm of povemimctal a0wilips z 533,746

Soe wWotes to Fmancral Statemcnes
Sl
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CTTY ©F FRANELIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF FUND NET BOSITION - FROFRIETARY FUNDE

June 30, 2020
Fneprise Eupds
Yrater and '
W benwd oL ino
ASSETS
Charrent #E5Rbs:
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Deporiabbe capiial adcks, mal 18,555,367 -
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NEFERRED CUTTLOWS
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LCITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTIUCKY

STATERENT OI' FLND NET FOSITION - FROFRIETARY FUUNDS

LIABILITIFS

Currenl liohdlities:
Adgeounts pevable
Arenaed linkibicies
Acersed inlemest
Aaenzed wacnatioa
MDua to arher fuols
Payable froou fesicieosd ssec:

Coment morrbes of reveooe bomda

mavable
Chgfomer depysite

Treal currewt liabilitics
Honcomenr linbilifies:
LWL Tiabilily
It preocion liatilior
Revemue homds paaymble
Tural norecwrrenr kihilcbe=y
Tkl Tiakdlities

DEFLUEHEL LYYLIWY

Inflooee for penpions
Inflaars For (3PCE

Total deferned jollows

NET BOSITICN
et imveshme=nl T capmital aseds
Hrsledewed Goe dobil sofedee annd
capite] oecivity
Lnreslnicled

Tie] ot posirion

June 3, 202

— Enrerpriss Fands
TWater amd
Wasrewaler Sopl italse Taunl

L S [T Ho144,598 % 35255
2EIRY 203.5]1 309 481
21,305 - AL303
SE.DHA = 350w
251,785 a5 13837)
210,040 — i L[|
— 84].1] - — tqlze)
Lals 513 52077 Lo 447
et RHIH k520 a05 425
2 A%, 494 - 24K dikd
_oaannale o — 4,500,119
G252 [Pl f.adH] A ]
.24 5000 L S R R32.685
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STATEMENT OF REVENTES, EXPENSES AND CHANGEY IN

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

IT™ND NET FOSITION - PROPFRIETARY I'UNDS

Year Ended June 30, 20620
Entemurise Fonds —
Wancr and
¥ s vyt __BppitacimL Jintaal
Crarabing Tenenues
Cliarges [ir sarvices 5 53584 I a9 G0 Lo oR330.444
Fimcx and foutedures 119653 14,150 154,615
Trin] npermding Cevenmes A58, 197 L B £ 465 LS
Uperaling Bsgienss
Bplarics. wazes mmel heoelis 2105 802 - 2155 512
huinéeremee 5240 TER.OHY L,n54.224
L e A33.Rik — J33,50]
Adminisirarivs 243 498 202, 5H) 452,008
Supmliz=s HE{ T — 546,552
Qe 17w 176 - 127
Nepreeintcn 1,151.63] — 1,150,631
Tralal pperling espene: 4 L3 £33 60 A5T S50 010
Chpeeal g owamoe 514 563 13,375 552,40
Mumespe rny Tevenes (Erpenees];
Invesrosan: dmecume 10 352 b458 LLE, 110
MizsceTlanenus rereous 41,311 = 42311
ol imed Fiscal charges expenas [ L4 2ty = [ 140,245
Amartization cupe: [ 10313 = { [,031)
C3ain [lows] on dispozal of seects [ L4614} - 15,6150
Loca o el ol fehl [ LR LN ) _ -— ! RN
| vl TinepBELing TEVETARS [RApeTECS) i 9417 3,458 [ 12.954]
{Thamge in Test prsition 445, 198 44,833 530 081
oL pasi Gan. begirmme af veqar AN A1k 401 U GRS
el pasiliom, eod ol yemr LT 153 A 11974 g5 21 L0 RsT

e ™ pien tn Financial Satcinents
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CITY OF 'RANKLIN. KENTTCKY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWSE - FROPRIETARY FUNDS

Year Ended June 3, 2020
Enrerprias Paods
YroeeT oued
WP e Ll _ Semalaliom _ Llilak
LCash Mhiws from speraling meliviloen
Cash receorcd from costowers § 5555411 W1 § 4,567,500
:nsh peyTLeDl: 0 enIploonsss ARG [o0 rees £ 100,555 — [ LR0H 5550
[ash payments ua supplies [ 1,14 SR ¢ T T [ 1.8919,33T)
Paymzuta for adminiseratiag overbicsd [ U L o T N 1. 1111 [ 4524998
el wxab previded by operathiy aclivides 2I19ETA 1474 2284 018
Cash flens from eaplial sud redated fuanelng
Retivitice
D' bamogs ol el ansals [ AK4.0300 - ] s X R
Principal paid om bonds, notes and lense oblipaciona [ 40, AT — { TR0
hterst paid om temdx, noces el Tewse nblimdions [ 142.025] - { 120025
Prsevds froa sale ol vaplad asmes 1275 — 1275
Mex cash used in cpitad arul related fmancing
axtivirica L S TR : g Q8 TR
Caeh Aovwn from boores iy acibrlibes
Turchas= rt certitivace: o depsil [ 202 LETE — I 202 18T
b el poccived 104 /51 fd5s 111,110
et opgh preneided by investing noovities I orT S G.d5H [ e I L
et ircrense in cash und cush aquivalames L 127 5453 A1,149% 12108, TR1
Lnoh and cash equivaleds, bepimming of yeor B tid G 4dd IS LR G A0
Lady and wanh equivalvolk, vl of yoeo § TET4NOT 8. _4T74.244 § H14K153
Hefleched In (ke Statement of Fond Net Foxdo -
Proprictary Funds ns:
Carh il casly cguivalaile t RAETT AN 3 4T A L oTA5L 7
Reatriered cash smd cash equivalents ] ] = 8515
Tatal L ir007 et 2 L_L148250
Sex Notes to Finencial Smbkoments (Cantinued)
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT (3F CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FLNDS ({CONTINUEDR)
¥cur Ended Tone 30, 2020

Brolapmae Fundk.
We'arer nnil
_Wnsienetet Gnlljalson Fulal

Levorcillaiion of npcrAilap nconee to et cash
Provided by uperaling mebedt|es:
{peraribp, meome FoJl4.55 A A4, 375 552,00
Adjustiments 1o reponcike operabing weome o
wirl wmb provided by cpemring perivicies;

Exepreciarion 1,151,651 — 1,150,631
Mamqeciling Tevempes +1311 — 42,311
Increpss i dediored vl imes ol ressnpey 33450 - 5359
Therrenoe in deferred inflow of [esaoraes, 152 — 10,521
Clange i assels ond Kinbilihes;
Dheprzang: (0 dccoinls nandvabhke 440 2,155 4,824
(hrcreuss) deerenae ndae fom other funds 42 464 [ 38.0%5} 4.5k
Thiateas: lu myvealors wrul prepnid insme [ 56.444] — f Shdi}
Incrence in Becmunle pavable 74,347 1,177 TS
Ubcreass in noomes linbilibes ) 4.0R1 = [ 4.0Rd)
Inedgsse Lo acemacd vucaiom 0,345 = 6,385
Inceencer in pstrmer deposits A7.524 - 47.524
lorosane mdue W nther ey 2,754 Ao, LI lag &2
Dieercase in FEE Lisbibiy : an, Laly = [ ¥, L51%
loucrease mopanyiom bl 24071 = 240,571
Mer eadll poovided by opemaling activites L. 3715 g 14,7 B2 R]E

See M utes to Financial Statomoents
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LITY OF FRAVELIN, KENTLCKY

STATEMENT OF FIDUCLAEY NET POSITION- FIDLCLARY FLND

Jdune 30, 2020
Apeney vmd
ALEBFTS

Cush and cash cquivalonts 5 7.0
Avamnls reeeivable 12786
Cithcr rescivahles 14 B
Tutal aRacts - S % A1y

T.TAHILITIES
Thee 1o edher provwernmentul unite 5  1RA12
rhey liahilitcs _Lla, 73R
Tolal Lvbalities E 35330

=er Motes o Fibaneial SGlermenils

14



MNOYL'E 1.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTULCKY

NOTES TO FINANC 1AL STATEMENTS
Jane M, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLUNTING POMLICIES

The City of Fanklin, Kentneky (City) is a municipal vorperulivn aml pulitical
mbdivision ol he Commoemaealth of Kentocky, The City operates under a Cottrndssion-
Manager fomm of povertotiend.  The City provides a full range of roenicipal services
including gencral govemument services, polive und [re protection, puhlic works, parks
aril recregtion, and cometery nperations, 1o addition. the Cily owns and cperntes » water
atd sewer svslern.

The financial statoments of e City have been prepured in acootdance with gengrally
ecepled wecourting principles (A AP as applied to govertroenlol units, The Gavern-
mental Acceunling Siandmds Board ((GABR) i3 the srandacd-setting body  for
govemmental acconnting atd Ooamiul eporting. The GASRE periodicallr updates jis
vodification of the cxisting Goverhmental Avvemling und Hinanciaf Repoming
Slomdurds, which, along with subscquenr GASE pronootcemenls (Sialements and
[nterpretations), cimaniuley GAAFP for povernmentsl units, The more sipnificaty of the
Clity’z acgounting policies ane deseribed Below.

Ecporiing Entity

The acenmparying governet-wide Oneewiel stwtements mescnt the  financial
slalementy of the City. There arg no comyponant units, leeolly sepurate entities for which
the Ciry 18 considered to be finencially apeuneble,  Ascountability is debned ws the
City"s substantive appointment of the majority of the componemt unit”s goveming boand,
Furthermote, tn he finaneially accounable, (he Cily musl be able o impnze itz will wpan
[her eompenent wmit or there must be a possibility that the cormpenen| unil mey provids
specific finmeial benehls 1o or impogre specifie fingncial ordens on the Cite,

Reluted Organizations and Jofotly Governed Orunications

A telared organization is ao enily for which ¢ pmnery government jz not tinansially
aceountahle. It docs not impese will or have a [inamal benefit or burden relatianship,
éven 1f the pnmary govemment appreints & voting majotity ol the nelvied oreeniabon s
governing board, Dused on these enbens, the Eloetie Plant Beard amd the Ivosing
Amthority of Franklin are considered veluied vrranizations of the iy,
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MOTH L.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KEATLCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Junc 30, 2020

ALMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Contimied)

A reponal povermment or other mulli-povemmenlul wrmmpeemenl 15 eoyverned by repre-
scitatives fromn each of the governments that ereared the erganizaneh, bur is mat 4 joint
venture boeause the participants do nob totain an ongoing finangial interest or
megponmibility.  Bused on thme critedis, the Franklin-S%impsom Industial Authority,
Frankhn-Simpeoen Plinminge md Zemiepr Commiysion, snd rokhin-Simpacn Plunnng:
And Zoning Adjustment Boand ave considered joiarly governed organizations of the City.

Juint Veotures

A jJoine ventire is a lepal entity or other crpanizatian that resules o a confracrial
agroemncnt and that is owned opomted, or gevomed b b or morg participanis az a
yeperute aotvity auhject to juint control, in which the perticipates retuin (2) an cngoing
[niticial itilerest of (b)) m ongroityr Onumeaal responsibidity. Buased on these crtene, the
Franklin-Simpson FMads Board and the Simpson Counts 211 Adwvisory Board ave
comgidered joint vembures of the ity

rovermmenl=ide and Fund Fioaoneial Sielcomenls

'I'he busic financiul statcments include hoth goscrmnent-wide (hared on the City as a
whale) aml [und hounowiel slulemenls vs ollows:

overament-wids Fluaw cjal Statements

The mwvemnmment-wide finuncisl statenents (1.e., the Siatanet of Met Position and the
Slaternett of Activles) reporl imlorrntion oo wll of e nonbdwaory sehvalies of the
Ciry, Fidueiary activitics are cxeluded froum the povernmment-wide statements ecsmse
they cannot he uacd b supnort the City®s aam programes. A\ 2 gencral mle, the offoet of
mterfimd welivily has been eliminuted from the povemment -wide finuncia] stuternenty.
These statetnantz distitpuish between the povettmmetial and Business=type activities ol
the City, Govemmental actisites gencrally arc financed through taxes, intergorcen-
menta| revenues and other nomexchange btanRections.  Busincas-type activitics arc
hounced 1n whoele or in purl by fees churred o exiernel porbes.  The Slulement of
Activities demonstrares the degrae to which the direcr axpenses of 2 given faction ot
idpntifiable getivity is nffeet b program rovemues,  Dircet expenzes ane those that are
vlarly asapciatesd with a specific function or identifiable sehivity, Expenses thut cunnat
b specibcally identifed v o patticulot Dumchion are charged 1y imds based on ime spent
for that tunction and arc inelwicd in the functiona] categovies, Program Meyennes
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MNEITE 1.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES 19 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2121

SUMATARY O SIGNIFICANT ACCHINTING POLICIES (Continued)

mclule: (a) charges fo customers of apphivunts whe mmehese, use or dircctly beonetit
fenn prands, services or peivileges provided by a piven [unclion or identifiahle actvity,
and (b) prants and voniribateons that are restricted to meeting e operationsl cr cupital
reequitomcnks of 4 particulor proprm or identifiable activicy, Bovermes whicl are nwl
cleysified an pengram revemmes are presenled uy generul revenues nf the City, with certain
Terrilesd] excephons.

Fund Financial Statenenis

The L] Onancial swtements peovide intomation abeul the Cily’s hmds.  Separatc
stateocnts fie edch bmd - povermmertal and proprictany Ao presented. Tle erophasiy of
tfund financigl statcments is on maor govermmental and major enferprise funds, each
displuyed in u asparats colurpn, All ather povetnmenlul and enterprize fiunds, if ane, ae
agpreraled aml reporbed w nommejor funds.

Fond Arcounting

The Cify uses [umly lo meintwn its fnancial records during the yeor. A lund 12 defined
az 2 fiscal and accounting entily wilh a self-bulancing sct of acoounes, There ate thre
cabegories of funds: govcrnmantal. proprietaty and fiduciary.

Gurornmental Funds

Govermmoental fumds arc those fonds Orough wohich most povemmental functions
typically are fnoneerd. The messuremont foous of povernmental [unds is oo the souress,
uscs and balaoce of cucrenl Onuovasl resouress. 'The City has presenesd tha fallowing
T eovornienial fund:

(reneral Foud

The Géternl Tund 1y the genemal opcrating fond of the City, All pemera] tax
Teviraes and other receipts thel ure not allocated by (2, ordinance or contraciuul
agrezment to aome other fond are accounted Lo in thiv imd. (icneral operating
expembitures, fixed charges and capital improvetnenl eosts that une not paid through
other himds are pmd fom the Ceneral Fanegd
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CITY OF FRAVKLIN, KENTLUCKY

NOTES TO T'INANCIAL S TATEMENTS
Junie 3, 2020

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cumtinued)
8 puvial Revenoe Fungds

Special revenue lutily wre weed o secount, for specific revenues that are legally
testricted to cxpendinires for purticudur purposes. The City"s five nonmajor special
révenue funds account for speciiic revetwes thut wre restricted to cxpendinwes for
apararing he Greenluwn-Shady Resc Cemetery (Greenluwn-8hady Rest Cometery
Fund), governmental huusing, community and economic develupment projeets
{Community Development Fund), public warks (Muonigipal Aid Fund), scmomic
development activiticr (Feonomic Development Revolving 1.oan Fund), and
StOFIOWALET system [Storwator Fynd),

Permanent Funds

Permanent {unds are wied to repott resources that are legally resrricted to allow anly
the camings and not the principal to he used for parposes that suppurd 1he TEpaTHng
fuveTIment’s niengrams, The Cily reporls bas nonmajor permanenr finds {Fromeis
Hanris Cemetery Perpotual Fund and Greenluwn-Shady Rest Cometery Porpenal
Fund) which aceount [or assets held in tust tor the permement meintenancs and
beautification ot Greenlawn-Shady Rest cemetery,

Praprietary Funds

Proprctay fund repording fixeoses on changes in ner asgels, Onancisl position and cash
fhwern. Proprictary tunds are clossfied as either enterprise or kernal seTvive.

Enterprise Fonds

Fnperprize fundd ene used to account for gperations (a} thatl wre fnenccd and
rperated i & manner sinilar 1o private business cntemprises - where the nlent of
lhe: proverming hedy iz that the costs {expenses, including deprogiationy of providing
poods or dervices to the genceal public on o cotlinuing basis be financed or
recoversd prtmarily thruugh wser chargess or (h) shere e povermnge body has
derided that perigdic determinations ur revenues carned, cxpeases incutred andior
el mevme 35 appropriate for capital mainlenmes, public palicy, managenient
conirel, accountabolily or other purposcs.  The City reports the following major
enterprice: fus:

Wiler smd Wastewater Fond

The Water and Wastewater Fund accoutus [or the aperations of the Clnys woter
and wastewaler yvatem.



NOTE I.

CTTY O FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TJrme 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTUNTING POLICIES (Continuad)
Sanitatlon Fund
The Samitatum Tumd aceounts tor the operations of the Clly s sanitaton svstem,
Fiduciary Fonds

Fiduclary Fureds ure woed to aczount for aseats held on behulf of rrside partics,
including ether govemnraenls, e on behalf of other tinds within the City. Trust fonds
wecount for esscts held by the Cily under the termz of'a formal emst agreement. The
City diwws nust repart any trust funds, Agency lunds penerully arc used o account
azscts that the Cily bulds on hohalf of others as their ueenl, are costodial in natore
(asrete cqual liabifivie:) aml do not involve meamoemenr of resulls of epentiony. The
Cily reports the fillpwing agency [ihd:

911 Fund

The 911 Fond accorts for (e collevtion of w €oonty assessed 911 fee o waler
leters luesded within the City's water servive termtory pursuant to Tilling
Aorvices aprésrnenl belween the City and County doaled Auprost 26, 20149, The
911 foes are billed and collecled by Lhe City's Water and Wastewsier Fund and
Inmfirred ta the 911 Furd for monthly remittancs to the County,

Measurenent Foins aod Baoais of Acconmting
Government-wide and Proprivtary Funds

The gorvemiveni-wide and propaictary fund financial statements ae roponted using the
ECOROmC resources measutemenl firens and aceral basis of accounbine.  With this
mezurement foouk, all assets and all Labilides including long-temm assels, as wel] az
long=tertn lebl und obligetions, arc included in Stulement of Met Position, Bgvennes jre
recorded when eartied wnd expenses arc rogorded at the tine liabilities =e incomed,
regrurd|oas of the Giming of related cush flivas.

In proptietry Qmds, cperating revenves and expenses wre dirtinguished  from
nannporating liems, {peraling revenues and cxponses generally reault from providing
services in eonnectipn with the principel ongoing nperations of the fund.  All revenues
imd expenyes not meeting this definition ane reporied wy nonoperating ircnes. When bolh
restricted wWl Wireslncled resoarees ars available for use, it 15 the Clity's paliey 0 use
reatricted resources first, iln umrestricted resources as they are needad
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NOTE 1.

CITY OF TRANKTIN, KENTLUKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jwme 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOLNTING POLICIES {Continned)

Nemexchanpe transactons, in which the City receives {vr pives) valos withowt directly
giving {or tecsivmE) eyl value in oxchange, inglwie propenty teves, prunts, snbitlemnents
ang similar items and denations. Fecopnibon standards arg hased an the chiractafistio
mmd ctaszea of noncxchange transaclicns. Revenues fiom property taxcs arc recoglized
m the period in which the tazes are levied, Franchise ees, lesnsey and pormits, fings
aund torteilures ere recvpnised v tovenues, net of estimated refunds snd vneollectible
emounts, 1 dee accounling penied when an enforecablc 1ogal claim fo the fssels arses
untl the use of resoureds is requited or is Oral pennitted.  Grants, cntitlemconts and
dunufiony ure recopnizod as revermgs, net of estitated uawollectible mnownts, &z soan as
all eligitality tequinemenly tmpoaed ber the provider hare bean fred

Ammmty roecived bofore all eligitalily teyuinaoents huve heen met arc roponsd as
deferred revenues.  Girents and similar ald to ather orpunizolions are recognized es
CAPENFES A8 Son0ih ws recipients huve mot all cligibilitr raquirements. Arnounis peid before
all cligihility pequirements luve een med are reported as propaid itoms,

riovernmental Fund Financial Statenments

{ervernmental fands are repomed weityr the curent financial rescurces mcaswement
fusug and the urhfied accroal basis of acconnting. With (his mewsurement foeus, anly
current assets tmd hisbihiliey ure wenerally included on the balance sheet. The starement
of roveanes, cxpendinires md chungres in fimd halances presents increases (bevrannie: md
other financing sowrces) and decreases {expendilires and other finanging wses) in
spendeble resources. *Uhis approach diftees from the manuer e which the govermmental
activities of the povernment-wide finaneial statoments are preparsd. Therelfme,
gevernmental fand finansial stalements inclwde o reconciliadon with brief explanatioms
l befler identify the relationship between the povernment-wide statements and the
starermetds [or povernmental funds.

{reneral capital assct acquisitions ate peporlal us expenditures and procesds of peaeral
loupr-lerm dedbt are repotted a2 other financing seurces. Under the modified accmal hasig
of accountitys, révenuey are teeognired when both meamimble atd wvailable. The City
comgiders 1evennes vepotied in the povermmentsl funds to e available il ey ame
eollectible within 60 days after year end, Poncipa] tevenue sources considered
susceplible 1o uoorusl inclode taxes, licenscs and invealment esrningme. Other Tovomcs
are ponEidered 10 be mewsiruble und available anly when cash is received by the City.
Hxpondinrres arg rosorded whe the neloled Tund lshility is incurred, cocept tor princpal
undl interest om general long-torm debt, elaims and judpments, compenrated ahsences and
oblipations [ur worker's eomponsation, which are recopnized ws expenditures whom
payment is due. Pensicn expenditures are recopni zed when Amounts ave due to 4 plun.



MOTE 1.

CITY OF I'RANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTHS TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTYS
Jumne 30, 2024

SUMBMARY OF SICMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ({lontinmed}

The City reperts uncarned fevenus un ity combincd balance sheel. Unearned revemic
aries when potenttal revenpe does ool mesl hoth the "measurable™ and “uywilable”
eriteria 1ot recopmitiom in the current pericd. Unewrned revenoe alse arises when re-
Rources ate recedved by the City before B has 2 legal clum w them.  In ailseqicnt
pericds. when hoth revenne recopmilionm criteria are met or when the City hus o legal claim
[0 he resourees, the liabiliy for uneatned tevenue ia temoved froum the cormbined balunces
shett and reverues is recognized.

Axkcts, Lighilides and Fund Equity
£:ash and Cash Eguwivalents

The City considery all liguid investments with erginal muluntbes of throe months or ess
o bo cash equivelents. At fung 36, 2024, cash equivalents consisted primarily of
cartificares of depouit and short-tomm instroments with loosl financial institotions,

Hecelvables and Povables

Agtivity between funds that arc representative of lending'hormowing artangenivnly
outstanding at the end of the fiscal yoer anc roforred 10 as either “due bodfrom other fands™
fie., the current portion of intetfund lowmns} or "advanses tofiom other Amds" {i.c., the
doi-Currenl portion of interfund loans). Al viber ontstanding halances Bbelween fmds
Arc reponted as “due boffrom other fonds.” Any residuad balaness sstanding hetwveen
the wovermmeonal activities und husiness-type activities are reported in the governmeut-
wiile financial statcments a5 Vintems] bulunces. ™

Al trade and properly lux receivahler arc shown nel of un dlowmnes for wienllectibles.
Property taxgs attach as an enlbresuhle licn on propey as of Junury 1 cach wear,
I'roperly vulues arc essessed on Jauary 1 of cuch year, tancs are levied wnnually by
crdinance ikl ure puyable on Decombser 51, The Cily billy and enlleets its ovwn properly
tener. iy propetty Lix revenues arc tecognized when fevied Lo the extent that they ane
bath messrable and available.

Inventories
Invomorics are valued ol cost, which approxinate matkel. weing the firat-inAirse-oum

(ITF®) methad. The costs of inventory items ere rocognized as expendilirey ot CEPCIADS
when wsed.
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NOTE 1.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June: 34, 20240

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conbmed)

Prepaid Licms

Certoin payments to vekdure reflect cosrs applicable 10 future aceounting periods and ure
recemdid s prepaid items in bolh pevernment-wide and (umd Gnumcial stetemens,

Hestricted Assels

Cerlan proceeds of honds, oz well as cortain meources set wside for their payment. are
clazsitied a3 restricred arscts on the balance sheet sinee fieir vse is Limited hy enplicahle
bond indcotres,  Construction fund socouats ane wed t0 repor proceeds of peneral
eblimation end rovemue Bomls and notes that ave resircked for ure in congtruclinn wmnd
capilal ueyuisitione. Dopreciatiom amd Maintcnanes accotmis ure the resnerees sct aside
to provide ressunehle mserves tor renewaly, replacements, improverments, extensions,
extreordinary major repuita und contingencies relaed to hond oblipaion projects.
Sinkinys Fund acoomis aie he nesourees aecyroulated for dubt semvice payments.

Investments aod Investment Incone

Investinenls melude cortificaies of deposil or povernment obligolivns carmicd ar fair
value. Invesument income ineludes interest incote wmd the not chanpe for the et in the
[air valus of investments camied ut fair valuc,

obillead Revenne

The City bills custimers for water and sewer semdives after usage baged wpun meter
emling= made during the month. The City reenrds 2 revdvable for imbilicd revenue at
June 3 lir usage for witich hills Bave nat been acnt,

Capital Azsets

Capital azgels, which inehude property, planl. squipmene and intrasimuclure asscts, arg
repmcted in the govemment-wide financial statenients und the find financial staternets
for proprictoy funds, Purchused or constructed capital wsets ure roparted at cost or
cstimared hislorical cost, Donated capilul vssets are recordad ar their estimated friy valpe
at the date of donation. The eosts of normal rowintenunce and repaits that do nat add o
thes value of the asset ot mulerially extend asges lived are not capiralised,

The Cily wwinfuins a capitalization hteshuld of $2.000, Intecest invurred during the

comatrpction phase of cupital arects of Dusiness-Lype octivitics s included vy purt of the
eupitelized vahic of the a3sels vonstrectod
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MIFIE 1,

CTTY (F FRAMKLIN, KENTUCKY

NCFIES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 22

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQOUNTING PFILICTES (Continued)

Capilul wssets, exeluding infrastructure, are deprecioled using the straight-1ing method.
over ther eshitmuied uyeful ives aa follows:

reabs
Lilily plunt 25 -5t
Bauilding a11d mnprovements 2% - 41
Fomirturc and cquipanen| I
Yihivles 4

The Cily utilises the modificd approach tar reporling elimble infrastructute asscts.
Eligible intrasttuctime wseds ore not deprociated, additions atd moprovements thereto arnc
canimiired and all other outlay s made fior sueh asscs are cxpensed in the petiod incurred
only if requirements regarding asset iomayrement systemn and presorvation at condition
level ate mel.

Diepreciation cxpense is chargesd directly to the deparmentfonction based uvn the
department that utilizes the rolared assel

Compensaled Abacices

The Cily prumiz vacation and sick pay to all lull-imme employess based on length of
gervice fime, The vl of vacation and sick pay iz acsnied when wurmed o the govermment
wide and proprietary Lo Gnanciel statements and reported a3 accrned Labililies. Tn
[und finuncial statements, only amonss thul are expected to he liquidated with available
finaticmal resouress are reported as cxponditures and includesd in soerued lahilitics,

Lang-term (rhbHEstions

Ly the povernment-wide and proprictary fund finsncial stalemenks, Jong-tenn dehe and
ather Jong-tanm ohligalions wre reporbed a8 lishilitics in the cohitns for povernmental
wetivitios, husingas-type activities or propristury fund Stetement of Met Position.  Bond
premiimms mmd discients arg amoertizad ever ihe ile ol (he bondy using the straight-line
metod, Doneds payable are repnrted net of the applicable bond premium or discount.
Dbt issnanes costs are reporied vs expenses inthe period nenrred.
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NOTE 1.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS
Jme 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Comtnuerd)

In the: fiwd financial statements. fovermmental fund types roeognize hond premiums and
tliscmmta, ar well as bond isswance costs, durityr the current period. Uhe faec ansount of
debl 1ssued 15 reported ax ather finanging somrees, Premimhs received on debt jasummes=s
are peperted a8 ather hnoneang sources while discoums o debt ismdnces are repored ay
ather financing nses, Tisudmce cusls, whether or not withheld from the actal debt
priveseda reccived, arg reperted a5 debt service expendilumes.

Dnearwed Fevoes ne

The City deters revetue recopnilivn fur mssety recognized hefore revenve recopgnilion
criteriy has heon satistiod,

Civantr and cntitlcments receved before ehipnbiliby regorements arc mct arc yncarnad. In
addrtiom, i governmentsl fund financial statements, tiles und Jease recsivables at fiscal
vear-etul are recorded ey unesmcd rovems hocsnze potential revetwe dues not meet the
“avallable” criteria Iof recopmilion in the curment period.

Deferred 1oflows of Resaurces and NDeferred OuHloss of Resowrees

With the: implementation of GAIE Statements 53 md 68, und GASE Btaternonts 74 and
T3, the Cily*s Statement of Met Positiom ineludes deferred intlows for delemed ouHloww)
of resourees when apprupricle. Deferred autflows nf resourges represent a cotsienplion
of net peasition fhat applies fa a fiire petiod{s). Dhefirred inflows of rosources tepresent
an ey wisition of not position that applizs to a future period(s). These umountz will mot
b récoptineed ws expenas or revenos unbl the applicable penicd.

Dieferred Cntflnws - jnclude the differenves belween reacyuisibon priec and the net
carying wmount of refunded deht ohligations that iz recopmiced as o component of
interest expeise over he remuning life of the old dehe or the lite of the new debt,
whichever is shorar, In addition. it includey differences hetween cxpected and actual
experienes, changes ot psmamptions, ¢hoadges in propurlicoate gshore, and difforonces
betwesn projecterd and wetual camings on invesmicuis in both penision plans mmd other
paid emploves benne il pluns, uml vomtributionk to ponrion plans and other patd nploves
bencfit planz rade subsequent o fhe Clily"s messiremenl dute of Junc 3, 204 8,

Deedirred Inlows - mcbude differences betwoon cxpectod and actal expetience. chumpes
of assumprions, chatyges in prrputiionate share, and projoeted and actual eatnings oo
investments, in bath pepsion plans and oller poid employes benefit planz.



NOTE L.

CITY O I'RANEKLIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATFEMENTS
Jmme 30, 202

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continned)
Fund Balames Classificativm

The bllowing clussifications deseribe the relatise stronpsh of the spending construinty
placed on the putpoues kr which resoureey can he wsed:

e pnspendueble fund halancc—amonnts thare are not in specdeble Torm (such as
Mveniory) o ure tequared to be marntained sntact.

¢  Restnicted fund balancc—amopgniz copstrained to specilc purposes by their
providets {such ws pruntors, bemdholders, and higher lovels of povemtnent),
throngh constituricnal provisiens, or by enubling leprslation.

*  Comroilled [und balanee—amounts comstrained to specific pumposes by the City
itzelt, vsing its highesi level ol decision-muking wothority (i.c, City ondinane),
To he reported as cormmicked, amennts cannol be used [or any other purposc
unlesy he City tukes the aame highest Jevel action to remwsve ot chunpe the
COMSITaLmt,

»  Assipned [und balance—amonmr the City intends to nse for 2 specilic purpoae.
Intent ¢an be expredsed by the City Commisaion or by an official or bodsr fo which
the City Commission delepates the authorily.

* [Tnassipned find balatce  in the General fund, resmurecs not otheredse reported
gr nomapeiadable, restricted, comtnitled. ur wesymed. 1his elasaificabion s also
userd ta report negative fand halanes amounre in ok guvernmenta] funda,

The City Commission establisteey (amd mudhfies or rescinds) fand balangs commitments
by passzge of an ordinance, This is tvpically deme trouph sdoption und amendrivent af
thet budpret A fund halance cnmmitment iz further indicated in the budged doeument as
adesignation of commuilmenl of the [und {such ua for speoial incgintives), Assigned 1wl
halanee i established by City Cotmpission thoeugh wloeplivn or emendment af the ndget
wy totendesd for specific purpese (such as the purchase of fixed psiely, conulructon, deht
service, or [ur ulher purpouey).

‘The City wozld typically wse restricted fiumd balances frul, followed by cnmmitied
resources, amd then uasigned rosources, 83 appropriate opportunilies arise, bul reserves
the nght 1o selectively spend unaysipned resources fitet to defer the use of these olher
classificd firnds.



NOTE 1.

CITY (F FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY

NOTES TD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juoc M, 2020

SLMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd)
Met Posldon

n the govenunent-wide statemends, the <difference betwesn the Cilv's woal assels msd
trtal hiabilitics reproscnes net position,

Met iiveshment m capilal assels oomsasls of copilul wysets, net of sccwnolated
doprociation, reduced by the ontstanding balances of aty botowing used [or the
aequiritinn, eonstruction or improvement of thosc asscts,

Net posmbon 15 reporled w resneled when constronts placed on themn e either
cricmally inposed by creditens, prantacs. colmnbuless of Jaws atd regalations of vther
guvemments ot arc imposed by Taw through constitibional provisions or enabling
lepnulanon

Kovennes, Expenditures and Hxpenees
(peraimg Revennes and Fxpenges

Dpecatime révenues md eapenses o propoelary lunds are hose thl result from
rrosiding scrviees and producing and delivering goods and/or secvices, I also includes
ull revenuc and expenacs not related tn capital amd related fingncing, non-capical
Afiimeiny, or inyeshng aebvities.

Interfund Actyity

Tramsfers belwern povernmeniu]l wnd propoetary welivibes on the government-wide
slalemenls are reporied 1 the sume mamer wy prensral tevenues.

Fxehange transactions berwecn tunds arc reponted as revermes in the seller funds and as
expendibmer’expenies in the purchaser funda. Flows of cash ar gonds from one find 1o
motiet wilhoul o reyuwremenl [or mepayment are reporbesd as miterfund transfers.
oeerfond transfers are reported a3 other finaneing sowrcesuses in povemmenial Tods
and after nomoperating revenucs‘cxpensca in proprictay funds, Ropayments trom fiunds
mewpomeible firr purbeulst etpenditures/expenaes to the funds that initially paid for them
ate ool presenied of e liccatcial statenen s,



MNIITH 1,

F.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO 'INANCTAL STATEMENTS
Jrme 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCHINTING FPOLICIES (Conttiued)
Tse ol Eatimates

‘I'he preparetion of financial statemems @ confonmity with aecounting principles
euntully ecoepted 1o the Lnited Stutes of Amencs requires managoment to make
astimates and assunphofs thal slzcl he repored wumounts o vseely and halnbhibes wnd
diselosure of concngent asses and liabilities at the date of the financal stafemenrs and
the: repaarted ameunta of roveinues and cxpenzos‘cxpendisres during the repomting period.
Acciupl resulis could differ from those esbmtes.

Budgetary Information
Budpel Policy

Fudpets e adopted on a hasis consistent with generally accepied accounting principles.
Annuul appromriated hudweets arc adopted for the gencral, apoeial rovenae, and cnerprise
Tonnda, A buwdpetl 1= pol prepered for the Cily’s permment Gmds. Al wnnnal
appropriations lapse ar fiscal year-end,

Lepul Complisance

Al apencies of the Cily submal regquesly for spproprichon W the City remaper so that s
buglget may be prepared. The badget is prepared by thnd, fionclion md activity, wnd
includes informetion on the part vear, cwrent year Cetimates, ated  reqoested
uppruprialiony for the next Aeeal year,

Eefore Jung 1, the proposed budget iz presented to the City Comtnission lor feview,
The City Cimnmizaion holds public hearings b abtein mxnayer comiments, Prior fo Julsr
1, (he budpeet 15 lepally enavled throwsh pussag: of an crdinances. Uhe City Manager is
anthorized to transfer budgered awounts berseen degattinenits willun any [und; bowever,
any resvisinng that alter the total expendifores of any fand muse bo approved ber the City
Commission. During the yesr, amversl aupplementary appropniations aore nGees3gny.

-47-



NOTE 1.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLU{KY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juoec M), 2020

DEPOSITS, INVESTMENTS ANID INVESTMIENT RETURN
Depusity

Cosoddial credit rizk is the risk 1hat to the evenl ol o beok Gailure o povernment’s degarits
may net he remened fo it The Cme's depesit polley For custodial eredil mak reguires
wmpliznees with the prondiziona of amte 1aw,

Statc Jaw requires collateralienlion of all depusls with federal deparitory insurance;
letters nf eredit izsped by fodoral heme loan banks; boads, notes, lelery of credil or olher
oblypiens of the L. 8. 'l'rcasary, L, 5. ageneics or instamentalities or the stare ol
Keatmeloy; bonds ol wny ity of the firat, secomd, and thivd elasscs, sognty, sehool distriet
or gzhacational institution of the slole of Kenbucky: or surety bonds huving an agpregate
current face valug or eyrmont quoted market value ar least equal o the umanml of the
depuils i excess of mmoumnits insured by the FRHC,

At lung 3, 2020, £1,597,372 of the Cile's baok bulumees of $14,659 675 was expoacd
ter cuntombial credit Hak ar follows, while 515,052,303 was covered by the TDHC:

Unimaired and collateral licld by pledping financiat
it I 1597372

Tovislmenis

In acenrdance with Kontucky Revized Srantes (KRS) 85 480, the Cily muy lepadly invest
in ublipationa af the 1), 5 Treasury, U, 3. agensics and instmmentalities, ineludine
ablipativae subject o epurchyse agreanents, hankers' accontanees, commereial paper,
obligations of the Cotnmwoniwealth of Kenlueky und iy vprenciey snd instnmnentalitics,
zhares of mutual funds or ineceest bearing deposits of insured natiomal or slule henks.

Ar Jene 34, 20620, the iy hud the followanye invesments and matunibics:

Watwries
I YeaTa
Type Luir ¥alue _lewsthem 1
L, %, oblipetons S5 dEd RaT £ JERHZT

4



NOTE 2.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENES
June 30, 2624

DEPOSTTS, INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMEN T RETL RN {Cantinued)

Interest Rate RISk - The Cily recognizes that some lewe] ol nisk is inhorent in any
invesimenl transaction, Lossés toay be incmred due o issver defaull, murket price
changes, or cluwang inveshuenes prior to mwalutily doe to onantieipared cash Dow needs,
While the City Iias adupled wn investment policy that recommends conmolling Interest
rale sk thrrugh matotity diversification the policy stas thul ucless matched 1o 3
speacilrc vush o noed, the Ciy's mds should not, in gencral, be itvested in secaritics
maring mods then ten yeers from the date ol purchuse.

Credit Risk - Crezift, risk is the riuk thut the izmuer or other coutterparty to an investment
will il W] id= obligations. It is the Cily's policy to limit its invesiments in securities
ingucd by a slole or local governmcnt or ary UL S, egency or instrementality 1o the op
threc ratings issued by nabionally reengnized stardstical raling orpunizations [NESROs,
Al June 30, 2026), investments in U 8. spency obligations nor ditecly gusrmitced by the
Ll 8. povemment were rated AAA By Siunderd & Paor's.

Coneentratlon of Credit Risk - The {ity’s funds muzl be diversified by sconrity trpe
aud mulitution with the exceplion ol [Wly insured or filly collateralized investments and
cxcept for wrlhorized imvestment pools, to mers than 30% of the Cite's tolal inveslment
pertfiolio shall be wvested in o singlc scourity type or with u single finaneial nstitulivn,
At Jume 30, 2020, 100% of the Cliy *= invesiments ware In 1. 3. Oblipation Mumal Funds,

Smmrary of Carrying vVahoes

The currying vahues of deposils und investmonts chown above are meluded in the halance
sheets as lollowy:

Cerrying walus:
Dheposity 10004 012
T calrmenls — SERHZY

S 3o 3y

1.5



NOTE 2.

MOTE 3.

CITY O FRANKLIN, KENTULCKY

MNOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Junc 30, 2020

Included im the tollowity balames shewl cuplions:

Government-alde Staterent of Meat Taslcian

Croh and cech cquivalene
Cerilsiles of deposil
Foztricrcd assctz:
Cash and cach caqueivalcnits
Cera[cales of depozit

Lkl

Inverimeot [ocome

Ioveylment income far the year ended hune 20, 2020

cingizted o
Inteyeat and dividend incomc

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Casll

CGovrrmmencal redyldes:

[vemesral Furul:
Rerinos: Lifix Lusd ] axaT
Folipe faod 0,214
Cily ol Frauklmn 2004 3ol Fuod -
Tarrpanyr pledpe -
CHEAMN B Amd Al

Total sovermmiental activitics 02254

Busiueas-trpe aelivilies:

Enrsrpriae Fand
Walar arul S ustenyuber Tomed-
Cngtouee dep L UKL
Metnt servics eperyve 430,714
Depreciabaon mverve —
Maintenorecr gual roplaccincn

T OE e
Totnl busibtess-Lvps ooty il O 535

Toenl resrricted aesers

A=

The City s eestrieted azscts arc az follows as of June 30, 2020;

i iz len
.ol Dol

2401, 1108
LS 46D
1,165
157 267

Q2 001

e ERlE0F  E_LIIZONS

DEFOSITS, INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT RETURN (Conlinued)

31T 036,745
254,427

524,802
1,212,854

. 15 5 a5

SR G Y

Tnolal

£ 3537
40,218
23851

218,133

a0%,518
T3
20l Lo

157 267

1, 7K 52

4 2107 F61



NOTE 4.

CITY OF FRANKTIN, KENFUCKY

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CAPITAL ASSETS

70Ot il Be il cas

Thpiita] veridae il barnp dhprorzsded:
Land
i vl il wyTEe
L mmeenctinn I prepret
Toml capitzl aes, ool belog gepueciol =
Lzpidz. amests bEin oo krted:
Fasldivez vul ingrryguasag Tl
Land Tmpeowetmaairs
izl
Turmenure, fixhmes mad eqoipaiem

Tofal i@l assets, balng depre st
Laas pecummu larad depeecassion:

Eaild npa and iy e

Lo roprne e

- 11

Firmilncr, Enhures apa sqoipent
Tz amaymubsied depraciahnn
Trayl caprilel mren being deoeoiened net

Cnpwemmen|p] pilivities capiml ase=’s, oet

Howrsineq s-boper 3cilrlthes;

Laymial mesara, reod b 3 o n:al:
Tand
Cardumzinn La [Irsgnze

Tl cemuml nsssts, BeE heing diqrviaal

Capual assets being depresiensd
[4liw plan|
i H

Fumiilume wr] iapirpmeal
v'phickes
[l incsnmpe

ol aapial ks e Ranp Cop-si

Leas pocimmrlmsd Eﬂﬁhﬂ'ﬂl
Chility plan)
i
Funiibin: wma| vagirpomod,
Wohicks
lwnl inqeoe g
Totil muunnlaad Jigmcidam
Torkal 2Nl sweastt, bimnp hprosscl. ot

Runlrcser by setivilicy rpasl a1ssty, aer

June 3], i

Capilal wemel wetivity for the wear ended Tune 30, 20240 was 08 [ollowy:

Auma
s 30, 20 )5 —locreeesy  _ Deoreases
% TRLEER L ISR § -
T35 L a -
I £ % | Ld A I 1 I
1L 033 StENES T LLTE]
2L - -
LA - -
L, Y76 440 MAHE1 M)
_ La2g.us praie 33,3500
G Ln= MR [ 123,125
[ 2243 [ =053 -
1 3aqu [ 1.I9%€0
[ YA I 154 Zaay 1,267
]| HF- R H [ e o I | b ||
[ 23574511 [ L ALR 167,515
B4 ATy (I -1 ||t S N L)
t Iwosn % . (8 -1
— 1HMG N | A" T A7.LAK)
34, 57E (I | 47,134
ANASTANE Wi 0 da il
[kt -
LARE W dildd 10,631y
bl 5 EET L) -
41714 TAM ——
. kLN ) — ML ITWEHI
[ L R I Uk 15T LE ek
[ ne, AT [ ([t EY) -
[ L . Y 1 JJL,244) LI
I dnkdi) [ 51,15
) I [H )] -
i 2rdl4am [ Llajsazs  _ 150.34%
_RAzep] HE 2 1 | L O I - /111
IR RE L Ot T, [ LTIzt

Ialince
JTune: 30, 2000

T IV Il B
11,.507.541

20731

A4
1331 420
I,152,=5

_A4aaaal

AU
4576
TR
TR

o — e —

S

LITRNRT)
107k,

LR N

i LS
PRt 5]

L] I |

A0, L E
k&2
L5V
37,272

— b5

4= A0S 2RT

Lo2TA27.3U3)
4 TGN
¢ 1ATENR
¢ S2HE
i_.. AT

[
14, 3R5. 4T
Ao LEALTH]



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCEY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3, 2irxip

NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS {Continued)

Deprecialivn expense was churged 1o fimetiona'prmgrams of the primary @oncemment as

follaws:
Gyvernmentnl notivitics:
Clemiemal povermmiend ¥ 0,542
Public safizty IR, 74
Fublic works 02743
Crommnmty o cellirul 2,099
Testal Wepreciobion expense - poveromental wetivities § 34K 134

Buosinem-hype achvitics:

Wiler el woslewaler i 113163]

NOTE 5. LONG-TEHM LIABILITIES

Hovenue bonds and nther ditcotly related long-term liabilices, which arc intended to be
pind [fom prugrislury funds, are included in the acoounts of mch funds. A1l ather lang-
tanm indebtedness is accounled [or in the Guewermmenta] column of the Govemment-wide

Statgmcnt of Mot Pesition,
Changes in lang-torm lishilitics for the veae ended June 30, 2020 wore a5 failows:

Balanwe: B lmrcaz Amuurcs Choe
June 30,204 _humeae _Thomesges me 3k RE0 in Oos ¥esr

overmmeencal wetlvities:

Banch prasb: % SIRGRH 4 - B ATSOMD % - 5 —

Lezer unomeetizess disemunr I 11, ™0 - 19,17 - -

Bk papablv, o —al+8x] = 148217 —
Tulel pvconmaual acliviks £ 514571 (E__aldE2 3§ - i =

5



NI¥IE S,

CITY OF FRANKIIN, KEANTICKY

NOTES TO FINANLTAL STATEMENTS
Jone 30, 2020

LOMI-TERM LIABILITIES (Contimucd)

Ralance Hninnce Sromnka Trae

Ture 20, 20009 Increnses Drereeces hune Ak 20 g Dmi Y

Bomneszdype ol vibe:

Revor e buukle 420500 % — F ATOgKINY % ARSI a0
Vinamoarized discrmunra,
TIACIUTIE, 1L IAF_EN = Hing TRATY .

Tubdl braciness-Loe antingties EAR0AGT B = (RANLIOR)  AASINANE S LLHD

Tnml gmsemmencz] ad
Lagslinrze-ppe preadectiiza 3 A7 0 ] — [k UpdAET L 3EN I i 2L0tEM

Governmental actvides:

The City enters into general oblipabon bonds lesse purchese spreements smd notes
povable 1o hoatee he acyuisibon md congtruction of voroes publiv projects,  Theue
long-term liabilitics pledge the tull faith and credic of the City.

Bevenue bunds
FHovenue bonds erc compriscd of variour issucs for the puposc of acquining,
constructmye, equpping, renovating, expandinge and refurbiskhing additions end

itnprovednetus to the Cilv's awalem, The Cily pledpes income devivesd [rom the
aoquircd or constueted Asscis to pay dobt servies,

-53-



NOTE 5.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jonc 30, 2020

LOMNG-TERM LIABILITIES {Contined)

Yater and Wastevrater Fund:

Eevenue bomds oustanding at Jgne 3, 2020 were as tollows:

Final Trri i pead 2
Dueres| Buley ety Date Tune 30, 2020

Benwvenun tareds, Seriea 2012 {4} 200-3.75% Theccunlacy 1, #043 2680 [0
Kioeenne boands, Beres 2014 (T} A0 e Felapamy 1, 2027 I <
3,73500

Usiamnaris=l discaunts, pramiume, ot TEA1R
Toal revamues berkls papahles - pemess-tpe necivite: E 1 ﬁ'ﬂ_{l ]E

(A $3,360,000 City of Franklin, Kentucky Wuler und Sewer Revenne Hefunding

()

Bonds, Rores 2012, dated Tuly 24, 20012: fully repisiered boemds in the
denominuton of 85 (08 or amy inbegral multip] ¢ thercof; matucing on Decernber
| in anawal insladlments of$135,000 o $23 0,000 throngh 2033; interest payable
aomi-annually on June | and Docedibeet 1) isgwed (e curmmntly relind the Cite*s,
outstanding Water and Scneer Revenue Bondz, Sefies 2004: secured by wuler
ank senweT syalem TEveTes.

$1,190.0000 Kenmelor Bond Corporation Revenue Lease, duled November 3,
2016; City of Franklin Kenbucky portion of Ecntucky Bomd Corparnlivn
Financing Propnm Bevenoe Bonds, Series 20T603; meturing on Fobruary | in
annual instatimenrs of 345,000 10 BR300 throush 2037, interest at 39 to 3.5%
payahle seoni-anmiplly on Fcbmvary | and Augnst 15 issued 1o Grunce waler und
seweT yyalemm improvementa; scourcd by wabor gnid SCRRCT System fevenmes,



CITV OF FRANKLEN, KENTLCKY

NOTES TO I'INANCTAL STATEMEMNTS
Tnue A0, 2020

NOTE 3. LANG-TERM LIABILITIES (Codlinusl)
Annual Deht Service Reguircmenty

I'he annnal requirements (w umortize kog-term deb, cutstanding as of Tune 30, 2024 aro

wy Fosllowra:
'ar Foling Siovemnrneinl A e __ Bugiostse-Tvpe Aarivities FnEr e - sk
Jone Al Aakggl = _ [ivteves? Prinzipsal _luspal _T'dncipal Trrterea

2n| t - & — 3 g IR LT L T3 LT L 1] FOlIG4E]
HiZ2 — — 2L0sHI] L10,8R1 T 141,00 1105 KE]
2123 - - 220,00 (L%, 356 X000 3.k
ol | — = 22500 oy S0d P[] g 3y
A2 ~ 20K 53 L 210,280 250000
2036 -GN - 1259300 ERREc 1] 1,255 (HIlk ELLRIR
A1 - 2AS - — LA 130,934 1,230,010 12,8
2036 - IE . — — 155,000 L) 153 00H 5213
- — ¥ 3S00 RLORLZEL R 35S0 3 1020m]

NOTE i INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND FPAY ABLES

Interfgnd receivables amd puyable oy of hme 50, 2020 ae as follows:

Iolar|und Intertund
Hoemeri wibles Paymliles
{hywcrmanental MCunds:
Cremeral Faesl & ZpdyE3 f U R K]
bpecin] Revemgue Funds:
Ecoowmis Davelopmenr Revolins Loon Fund H0.905 —
Ihmicipel Aid Fand = 15.%33
{irsmnlaam Shady Rest Cemaerery Fuind 5 58,040
Comnyunity Develupment Fund 1L 7A0 31,2
Srmrsarer Fuand 119,34 23632
Prertuznvail bumed
Greealimrn Shady Hesl Papawal Fund - 1,343
Teaneis M. Hnrra Truse — Li3
Todnl movemnicwtal Houls 472415 211915
I'nprietary Mmgds;
Wabcr andd Waklewaisr Mund L7 iz 575
Bnnitncion Fund gt _ Eo e LAl
Lol prtprietary fimds L 364 153,

i 134 v 5BLEM

T



NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

MLITE §,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

MOTES T FINARNCIAL STATEMEN TS
June 3, 2020

INTERFLND RECETY ABLES AND PAYABLES {Comtinued)
Thesse bulances resuited feom the lime lag berwcen the dates that (1) interfund moods and
satvites wre provided o reimbursable expendilures oo (2) transactions are recordmd in
the accomnting system, and (3] payments between hmdy wre made.

INTERFUND TRANSFEHS

Inierfond tranafrs for the year endmg June 30, 20200 are sommarised as (olloss:

Trevsfien ln  Loomsfiers Chut

Liovermimencal Purds:
Ciamend] Timad E - L ]
Spcaial Hevenue [Fund
Mumicipal Aid Fuud 135 5HHY
(iraemlawn Shnsty Beat Comercry Fuiud TR0 -
Stouarabcs b uwl B00LR =
J*armament Find
Chinlrven-Shady Resr Cemetery Prrpenal Fuod - —  Afo
Tatal gesrermunenenl foods 5 41,000 I = I WAL

Tranulers are used o {1} move revenues from the fand thar statare or budpel reguires to
collect [hewe 1o the fund that stamte or budpel tequires to expend them and (2 e
unresfricted revenues collected in the Goneral Fomd lo Goenes vanous proprams
scsounted for in other fonds in secordunce with budpetary auotiee iony,

RETIREMEMNT PLAN
Couaty Emplovees Redremicnt System
Plan Deseriplion

The County Employess Reritermnenl Svatemn §CERS) is g cost sharing mulliple-emplaycr
defined benelit penaton plan ercated by (he Kentucky General Aszsonbly, pursuanl do the
provisions of Ketwucky Reviaed Stahste Section 74,520, CERS 15 administercd by fhe
Brund of Trostees of Kenlucky Retirememt Swetems (KRS). putsuunl to Kentucky
Bevided Statute Section 61,045, and covers substantially all repular 1ll-time City
employess {embers) employed in nonhazardous and haeurdoes duty positions, The
KRS ismmes & publicly aveilable anmual eqport that meludes Rnancial stetemonts amd
reyured smpplemertay informwion for CERS. That report may be uhtwned ar

httpeitkyrel ky v,

.



NOTE %,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEX TS
done M), 2020

RETIREMENT FLAN (Cortinued)
Beneffts Prvvided

CERS prowvides fior reliremnent, disabilily and degth benelis to plan membeaty, Memheors
ale vested in the plan aller five years” swurvice credit, Betirement bopcofiis ey be
extended 10 beneficiarics of plun members under certain circumsimess. €osc of livins
adjustinents (COLAY) arc provided vt the discretion of the Stare Legislafure. Hconats Bill
2 ol 2013 climinared el future COLAN unless the Sae Legdalature 20 antlwnzes on &
bi¢tunal besiz amd either (1) the system 1s vver 1081% funded or (i1} the Lepislefure
appropriates suffieient finds Lo puy the inereased fiakility for the COLA. ¥ar rogirement
PUTPRRES, cployess arc grouped into throe tices bazed on hire date, Tier 1 includes, plan
mernbery whose participation began before Seprember 1, 2008, Tigr 2 inwludes PHan
mcHbers whoac participation began on or aller September 1, 2008 but hefors January 1,
24114, amnd Tier 3 includes plan members wihose participation Began on or after January
1, 24114,

Tieg | ivom-baewrdons mesibers are oligible 1o maire with an noreduced reticonyent beog fit
at age (5 with lour years of setvive credit or atter 27 years of sorvice credit regardless of
Age. Benctlts are determingd by o benefit formwly ealealation based on fingl
conpensation times benell fuctor times veurs of servige, Tier 1 final compensalion is
the average of the five hiphest years™ carnings, benefit factor iz 2.20% for metthers
purticifating prior o August 1, 2004 end 2.00 % for members participuting en or afier
Aupgust 1, 2004 and belore September 1, 2008, Reduced benefita for carly reliremnent arg
available ul age 35 with five yeara of service ersdit or at any age with 25 FLALS o serviee
credit, Tier 2 non-hazardons sembers arg cligible o retine with an wnredueed retiremen
benefit at age 63 wilh five years’ service ercdit or ar are 57 based on the Rele of 87 -
s al servies years plus uee cqual &7, Finwl compensation o licr 2 baneft foomola
calcnlation i= the average of be last comglele Gve yoars® earnings mmd honetit factor is
an increasing pervent based on service at retivemerl pluy 2.00% tor exch vear nf sorvice
twer 50, Redueed benefits for carly melrement ave avadluble at age 60 with 10 yeers of
servive.  Tier 3 nonchaewrdous mombers wre eligible to relive with an utreduced
retirpmem benelit st age 63 with [ve yoars” service credit or ae age 57 buserd on the Rule
of 87 Ticr § members are not eligible fir reduced relirement henctits. Tier 3 is a iyhid
cash bulance plan, When a member is eligible to retive, the benefit iz caleulated hasod
on the: ember’s accumulated secout balatice. A momber exrns sendee credit for sach
month conftibuling to the plan.  Upon retirement, the lypothetical wecount, which
nclodes momber comrihutions, employer comtributions and interest crethts can be
withinwm in & Tump swm ur snevitized into o single lite mpuity option,
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NOTE 4.

CITY OF FRANELIN, KENTUCKY

NOFTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3, 22

RETIEEMENT FPLAN (Continued)

Tier 1 harardoys membery ure eligiblc to redre with mn unredieed retivement beoeft ut
age 35 walh five years of service aredit or aftor 20 years of service eredit regardless of
&g, Benefits ure detormingd by above benefit formula, Caleulation is hased on average
of the three highest years" eamings (tinal compensation}, 2 2,50% benelil iclor and years
ol service. Feducad benelits fur sarly refivement ore wvailuhlc at age 50 witlh L5 yeurs of
gefvice eredit “Iier 2 hazardous members are clipible Lo redire ut any age with 25 vears
o service of al wpe S0 with 5 woare o senvies credit. Rgnetit fotinuls culeolatinn iz bazed
on avernge of the thress highest complete years” earmings, an increasing percent hencfit
Cactur hared on service ol miirement, and years of service. Revhiceed henefita for ewrly
reticettienl wre available ar age 50 with 13 yoars of service. Tier 3 hazerdous members
ar: fl20 elipible to retite at any age with 25 yeurs of scrvice or al wpe 60 with 5 vears of
gervice. TieT  members are not cligible for reduced retirenrot banetfils.

Lieath benefits are provid ed far both death aftor retirement aml death prior oo retiramet.
Memirers recedving 1 memthly banetil based on et least four sreacs of creditehle service
ure eligihle for a 55,000 deuth benefit,. Benefciuries of doecastd members ure eligghle
[r 2 momthly hengtit it the member was (1) cligible L retivement at g time ol deuth
ar, {2) mikler the age of 55 with at lews S0 months of seovice wedit and murrently working
for a participatitg wrency at the Bme of death or (3 o longer wofting [ur o perticipating
ppency bukat the time ol dewlh had at 1oast | 44 montha of service erodit,. T the breneticiary
of 4 dewwwsed active member is mot eligible for 2 nobly bensfit, the bencficiay will
TeLcive s lionp sum payment of the nember's contrilniions and aoy wecumolatod imceest,

Membera participating belore August 1, 200 may retire on ascounr ol disakility
provided (he memher has at ieast 60 maonthr of scrvice credil und iz not gligile tor a
umrecueed benelil. Additiongl service wredit muy be added for compatution of benctits
under the henotit formuls. Memhers participatiog un or after Auguer 1, 2004, but before
Temuury 1, 20014, miy retive oo vecount of disabilin: provided the momber has o Tews, 60
menrhs of serviee credit,. Bonetils ore computed a5 the higher ol 4 % of final tam of pay
{20% nonhazarduus, 25%, hazardons) or the wmount caleulated under (he benefit formmly
bused upne actual service. Members panticipatity: vo or after larary 1, 2014, may retire
ot accuunt of disalility provided the member has at leasl 50 menths of sorvice credit.
The hypetheticd accomit which includes memhber enntributions, smployer contiittions
und interest cradits cun be withdrasen as a lutop sum or an annvity aqual Lo the larger of
u ¥ of the member's monthly ol rate of pay (20% nonhezardnus, 239% Lasardows) ar
the annuilized hypothetical accounl into ¢ single life amtuity oplicn. Members disabled
38 a reault of 6 wmyde duty-related injury or wet of violcnee related 1o their joh may be
eligihle for special beme s
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MNOTE ¥.

CLTY OF FRAVELIN, KENTUCKY

NOTRES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 220

RETTEEMENT PI.AN (Cortinued)
C ontribnlivnos

Employee ontribution rates ure set by atatutes governing the KRS and inwy onlv he
changed by the Kentucky General Assembly. Famicipating employces are required o
comtnbute At an aclumrislly determined mie.  Per Kentucky Revised Stanrcs Section
TB.5345(33), nonmal confnbubon and past service commtrihution rates shall be determined
by the Howrd of Tmstces on the bevis nf the last antu] valuation proceding July T of &
new biennitn, The Board may amend contritmtion rafes as of July T of the second venr
uf u bicnnium, if'il i determingd on the busiy of & ruibscquent aciustal valuation thal
atmended eontribution ralew wre nocossAry o setisfr toquiremetds determined in
accondimee with actarial bases wdopted by the Board,

Administrative ceals of CHRY are fimeed thoeogh employer contributions and
1nvesiment earmings,

Flan members panicipating in CERS un or bofore August 31, 2008 {Ticr 1}, with
nunharardous And haserdous duty pesitions, were Tequited 1o conirbule 5% and %5,
respectively, of their annual weditable compensalion.  For plan members who hogan
participgting on or aftor Soptember 1, 2008 bt before Jmmumy 1, 2004 {Tier 23,
cumtribution fated wre 6% (novhazardous) emd 9% thazardous} of anunal credinable
cimpensation. The addilivnal 1% iz deposited (e an weeount created Ko the payment ot
health insunmes benefits uoder 26 LS Scction 401{h} in the Pension Fund {Eentucky
Administeative Regulation 105 KAR 1:420K). Plan members perticipating on. or ofler
Junuary 1, 2014 (Tier 3], wore required Lo contribute to the hybrid cash balance plat,
I'lan members and employers contrilmte a set percentages of ereditable cottpensation inte
thi mermber's account, Membets contribute 5% (ponhawsrdous} and 8% {hazerdous) of
their annval creditable compensation end 1% to the health itsirunce fumd which is ot
crediled to the member's secourt and is vl refimdshle. Employers comtribute 49
inithfeurdows) and 7.5% {haswdousy of creditable compensation inle member's
hpothetical weenunt.

Fuor the: year onded Jupe 30, 2020, the City contrbuted 24 062, (honbasrlous — 13.30%
penston; 4.T6% inmrance) and 3% 58% (hemsrdous  30.06% pension; 9,520 InyuTance]
af cach emploves's creditablc compensulion tn CFERS, in accordunce with it vzl Ly
determined contribution rate. The Cigy™s employer’s sontributions 1w CERS for pension
Betie hls for the poar anded June 360, 2020 were $764,404.
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NOTE B.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Junec 30, 2020

RETIREMENT PLAN [Continued)

Fensfon Liahilides, IMedeion Expense and Deferred Ouiflons of Resources ancd
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related (o Pensions

Ar Time 30y 2024, the Cily reported ¢ Hahility of $T0,906,757 for irs proportionate shace
of the net pension liakdlice, The el pension linbdlity was mcasured as of une 50, 2019,
and the total peasion lighility veed o calculate the mel pension Habibity was determined
by am peluarial valustion aa of me 30, 2013 apd rolled-foreard vsing penerally woeepled
actiarial prinaaples. The Cily™s proportion of the nct pension Labiliy was based on a
projeetion of the Cs long-lerm share of conributions to the ponsion plan relative to
the prajected cortribwtions of All participatmp anliltdes, acteunzlly determined. At June
30, 201t the City'= moportion was QOB6053%0 (non-hazaedous), o decresse of
0.001E34% fhom iy propuorlivn mewswred as of Junge 30, 2018, and 9.175743%
{harardss), 2 dearease of .0 16406% fom it propurtion sy of Tune 30, 2004

For the yesr endesd Tune 30, 20020, the City recognized pension expense of 31, M0 831,
Ak June 30, 2020, e Cily neporled deferred ot oars of resnurces and deferncd inflows
of macuroos related to pensicns fom the followny sounces:

Digforred CGodiovrd  Delermal Infllows

—ofBpaomrco = of Hesutees

Foal dilFererce hervesn projecned smd achenl

CAEMINEA o ety plare invesLments 30 M8 T O
Thffereare heswesn sxpeccd and aerual cupimans 16| M5 K 357128
Clumge ul’ assumplicms 1,083 =
Chenps o propcition asd diffarenss Beiwisam empluoyar

snribiudions aned propardomass shere of confributions 11.953 344 p5d
Cankeilurioss sulstywsl o the measuremesnt

date of Tone 317, 2009 — Thd 404

Tarl £ 1411782 b W )

The umounl shown abonee for “cnntributiens subsoqeant to the measuretnend date ol JTune
a0, 2015, will be recopnioed o a reduction af the net pension 17ability o the wear ending
Jung 3t), 2021,
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NOTE &,

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL ATATEMENTS
Jume M), 2020

BETTREMENT PLAN {Cimlinued)

Other mmounts reporled as deferred inflorara of roaourecs: and defarred oudflows of
respurces relatad to petisions will be meeopmised in pension expenae ua follows:

Yeur Lnwed Jume 30:
2031 £ 5RISMES
i L) 156,820
2023 51 AT4
70124 11,297

15027

L the table above, positive amwumly will iTease pension expenss whale nogative
amaumts will decrease pension sxponse,

Aotavriel aseeempliony. The Boanl of Trustees sdopted new actnarizl asmmptions sines
hme 30, 2018, These assumpriob: ane ducumenied m the neporl oled “Kentocky
Ketiremnent Sywtem 201 8 Actanial Expericnce Studs fon fhe petiod ending June 30, 2015,
The tolal pensivn liability, ax of Junc 30, 200113, was dctormined vsing these updated
Actuarial asswnpriots, The wasumpliuns eme:

Inflaticm 3,30 My
Payroll Growith Rae 2,004,
Balary increases 3.530% to 1030 for CERS non-hazardous; 3.55% o

15 05%, for {TERS hazardgus
Investoment tate of
talurn .25

During the 200% legislative scssion, Hovse Hill 1%n was etacted, which upduted Lhe
benefil provivivns for sctive members wha dic in the ting of duty, Benctits paid o the
gpouses of deceazed nwmbers huve besn inerevsed from 25% of the momber’s final ratg
af pay to 75% of the member's average pay. 111l wember dues nol heve o smviviye
apiwge, henefits paid o surviving dependent children have beon heteased brotn 1084 ol
the member's Doul puy mafe Lo 500 of averags pey for ane child, 63% of average pas for
ter0 children, or T3% of averags pay [or three children.

The murtality tuble wsied for active members was a Pob-20170 General Rlortality table, Lo
the Mon-Ilasanious Syulem, wnd the Pub-20T0 Public safoty Mortality tablc for the
Harardows System, projectad with the ulumstie rubes [rom the 3P-2014 mortalicy
improvennent seale weing a hase yoar of 2010, The monaliy table usad [or healthy
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WIFI'E .

CITY OF FRANELIN, KENTUCKY

MNOTES TO FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
Jdome A, 2E20D

RETIREMENT FLAN (Contimad}

redired members wus o system-specific mortality =Ee besed on mertalits cxpericnes
trom 200 3-2018, projecied with the ultimote rutey frum MP-24114 montality improvement
scalc vsing 4 basc year of Z01%, The mortally table vsed Lor he divubled members was
BLB-2010 [aahled Meartality tablc, with a d-year set-torsand for bothmale and fenale
mles, projected with the utimate retes from the MP-2014 maortality inprovomant scale
Using a base weat ol 2010,

I he lomg-tenn expected ratc of romm was determinsd by nsing & building-block method
10 which et estrmute tanges of expected fubore real rate of retams are deseloped for
gach assel class, The ratys ure combined by wedghting the expected fuhre real rate of
rchum by the target assct allocation percentane,

The Grpef allocalivn md best estimatey of arthmetic real rates of reorn for cach major

assat class are sumrnatized in the lollovange luble:
Tumg=Term Espected

Y, ' Tarper Albocation Heal Eate of Beturu
Groeit g2 5004
TG sqnitr 13734 4 0%
MumeL% eguily 1R. 7% 4. 50484
Friveoe cquiny 10 A% f.65'%
Sreciatty cradithigh yi=ld 13 0% 2
Tagubdty 1450%
Core bomsls 1 550 1.15%
aaly 1R H
Ihiveralving $irubegies T3 M
Real carate 5.0001% d &a'
Ciepnrharistie 3.00% 1hyoe
Hesl calumn 150", 4, 1%

Discomat rate. The projestion of cash flows vrcd 1o detenning the discognt rate of
{0, 25% for CERS hasardous umd oeohwsimous, seyomesd thet loeal emplooers. aonld
contrititc the actarially determinad contritaiion rale of projected compensulion oyer
thes remaininy 24 years (cloecd) emoertization period of the untunded acmarial accroed
Biabalily. The diseounl rmbe determinetion doey not uee 8 nmnicipal hond rate, The target
asger alfogation amd best estohates ol anthmelic nomina] mwles of retum fior essh major
assct class arc sumimarized inthe KRS plan's CAFR.



NOTE 8.

MOFTE Y,

CITY OF TRANKLIN. KENTUCKY

NLYLES T{F FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jnne 3, 2020

RETIREMENT FLAN (Comtinued)

Sersitivinye of the nod penstos Rebdity o choreer In e discone nete, The followmp
presenty the net pensicn lishility of the City calenlaccd wsing the discount rate of 6.25%,
iy wresll vy the nel penzion hohality if culmlated using a dircount rate that (s 1-poreentage-
point lawet (325 %) or |-percenlape-poant hipher (7,25 %4) thun the current tute:

1% Doorane: Lwrrend Diacowil L% Loclgas:

Chtye af Feankln's nel pension Habi lily
Hezardoma % &.0RQIRS L R W EEEER 3 5,A58.Fd2
Mrmharards LT AN0 qA=2 216 4 THT4K7T
Tial % 11R3R.587] $ 10,905,757 8 46,179

Pengion Plan Fiduciary Ner Posidon

Dietmiier informution about the pension plan’z fiduciary net position is mrailahle in the
separalely 155uesd Plom hmanval reputt.

PIRT-EMPLOYMENT BENEFRITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OI'EB)
Kentecky Retirement Systema’ Inauranee Fond
Plan Description

Hnoplnyoes nfthe City are provided hospital and imedical insurance through the Kenhucky
Eetremenl Syselems” Inzunmes Fund {Inmurance Fund). a eost-sharing mubtiple-cmpl oyer
defined beaeln OPED plah, The Insunmees IFimd 19 sdmanistered by the Board of | rustees
of Konmeky Rotivemcnt Systerms (IS, pursuant 1o Keatucky Revised Stulule Section
61645, and covers substantially all regular fulltime Cite cmplovess {members)
eanplovesd in nonhueurdios and hweardoey duty pogitions. “I'he KRS igsucs a publicly
available aoual repart thal iocludes hoancial stelements and required supplementary
information. That reprort may be obtained arhttps:oyret kangay,

Benefiiv prinided. The Insarunce Fumd pays o4 preseribed contrbotion for whale ar
partal pavment of required peenimms (o putchase bospilol ond mesdicnl insurunce. The
Insurance Fund pays tho same proporion of hospital and medieql insurance preminms
[ the wpouse and dependents of retired herardons members kHllod in the line of dut,
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NOTE 5.

CiTY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juoc 34, 2020

FOSU-EMPLOYMENT BEENEFITE OTIIER TILAN PENSIONS ((PEB)
(Contmued)

A g oresglt of House Ball 290 (2004 Kentucky Crencral Aracmhly), medical insurance
henefits are calewlated differancy for members who bepun participating on. or after, July
1, 2003, Cnee membeors roach a mininmm vesting petiod of 10 yeums, nen-hazardous
employass whoe paricipation began ow ar after, huly 1, 2009, eamn 510 per menth for
insuranet benetits ar retiremnenl [or every yemr of camed service without regard e a
muximm dollar amount. Hazardovus emplovess whose participation hegan on, or affer
July 1, 2005, eurm %135 peor momnth for insurance benetils al relivernent fir every yveur of
garned setvice withuul regard to 2 maxinmm della amonot. Tpon death ol s hueumdoos
cmiphoyrce, the employes’s spowse receives $140 per manth for insurance benetits for each
year of the deccased employoe’s earmed hazardous service. This doller amount iz sibjest
L endjustmient wmnually, which is eurrently 1,5%, baged upon Kenludky Revised Stututes,
The Kenficky Generul Assenbly reserves the tight to suspend or reduce (his betell il
in itk judgiment. the welfare ol (e Commonwealth s danands.

Conmrdberdions. ComtmbuSion requitemcnts of the participariag smpleyers we eulablished
Amd may be arnended by the KRS Board of lmustecs. The City's contractually redjuiresd
comirthution tate for die vear ended Tune 30, 2030 was £ 76% (non-hazardogs) and $,52%
(hererrdous) of envered paproll, Contributions to the Ihsirunce Fund from the Uity were
212,502 [ur the veur ended Jume 3], 20M). Fmplovees that entered the plun prior b
meptember 1, 2008 are ol required Lo contribete b the Inmurance Fand. Emplovees tiol
entered the an after September 1, 2008 ate requwired to contrbute 1% of their aomual
wrexhiuble compenzation which iz deposited © an acooul crented for the poyment of
health bswswe brmells under 26 L4 Section 431(h) in the Pension Fund (eee
Kcnmeky Admintstrative Regulalivn 105 KAR 1:420E).

The Cilx's propurtion of the enlleetive net OFEB liability ad QOPCDE expense was
determined using the empleyery’ aetual conbribations. for fiscal year 2019, This methixd
is expected 0 be retlective of the eroployens' lung-term eomtribubon effort. Ac June 30,
2020, the City's proporton was GO0BGHEY  (mon-tueewnlous) and 0.1 TSTHEY,
thazoardeus).

Nl OFERA Lishility
Al Numes 30, 2020, the City reported a liability of $2,747,012 [ur ils proportionetc share

of the net OFEH lisbilily. The net (XPEB lighility was measuead 23 of Tune 340, 2019, and
the:total OTEE liabiiry wsed to coleulabe the net CPER hability wras detenmined by an
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NOTE ™.

CITY €©)F FRANKLIN, KENTULCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATERMENTS
June 30, 2020

PUST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN FENSIONS (OFEE)
(Coobnued)

actarial valuation as of Tme 30, 201% and relled-Forwurl psing penetully acespted
actuarial principles. The Ciny’s proportion of the ner OTER liability wins bused om w
profechion of e City's long-term share of contritgtions 1 the lnsurance Fund relative
fo the projecled conlnbubions sl parttetpating entitics, acmaally detennined. At Junc
a0, 20149, the Ity proportion was 008603 2% foon-hwasrlowy), o dectease of (0 8633
from its proportion meamred as of Fone 300 2018, and L175708% (hawardous), o
dewrewse of 014452% from ite propnrtion as of hme 34, 2014,

Actuarlal gsspmedicns, The total OPED Liabalily m the June 30, 200 % petuurial valusbon
wua determuined uring the fllonding actual assumptions, applisd to all petiods inctuded

10 Lht mewsurement, unlesa otherwire Apoo ficd:

Inflaticm 2.30%,

Payrel] pronvlh cile 2.00%%

Snlory mMrTesses 3.30% o 10,300, vunies by servics for CERS non-
hazardmna; 3.03% to 19053, varkes. by secvice o
CERS hazerdans

Trmesttnciit earc of rerum 0.15%

Initiul trend starting st 7 00% &t Jamary 1, 2020, and
Healtheaic cort thend rates (TMie=0d)  prsdually dameisme Lo vlimale tnemd cate of 4.05%
et a peoriod of L2 pears.

Tnilzd treesed slemling al 5,.00% al Juoeury 1, 2020, mmd
Healtherre cogt wend rates (Post-55)  gradually desrcasing drultimate teend sate ol 4050
over & peniod of 14 yeara.

Tha mortalily ieble wsed for uclive members wus a Pub-2000 General Mortal ity tablc, for
the Mon-Hazardous System. and the Tke20010 TPubliv Suldy Morlalily tohle fior the
Huzardons System, projected with the ultimate rates from the MP-2014 monalicy
TupruyeEmenl seale using: o buee year of 20010, "I'he montality tabl o wsed tor healthir reticed.
members was g svstem=specilic munuiily tkble bayed on mottality experience from 2000 3-
2015, projoeted with the eltimate races from MP=20 14 morlalily itvprovemenl seale using
u base year of 2002 'The mortality tahle wsed for e disabled members was PUB-2010
Dnsabled Morloby luble, with o 4-yeir aet-forward for hath male and fomals raocs,
projected with theulfimane raees orn e MIP-20 14 morlelity mprovement acale using a
hasc year af 2016,
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MOTE 5.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

FOST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFRITS (FTHER THAN PEXNSIKINS ({) FER)
{Contiaued)

‘The long-term expected rate of rchym on OPRR plan investmchts was detaomined using
4 nldinge-bleck methoed 1 which best estimate rangen of cxpoeted fitune 1gal rates of
return {expected relumis, tel of OPER plun myvestment expense and inflution) are
dovloped for cach major asset class. These rangees ate combmed 1o produce the Ienge-
tenn mepected rate of retum by weighting e expented fomire real rates of reram by the
Larprest wssel allovktion pereentupe and by wddinge expected inflation.

The target Allocarion and best estimates of arithmetic real rales ol telam [br exch mnjur
izt claga wre summarizod in the fol lnndng talble:;

Long-Terma Expecced
Amct Chnge Jarcet Allecaticn Reul Rute of Retarn
Gropth ] R
11 mguily TH.T5% 4,305
Xon-178 cgnits 18.735%, 4807
Privair =nnity 100 Ffr54
Speeislty coralitlugeh well 151 2.40%
Ly weialily 145k
Caore honds 13.50%, 1.55%
[Cnxh 101" 2P
T verul iyl Sirateples 230044
Real ssinte 500 4. 85%h
LIpmicLunikLic LN Fp ) 20T
Beal retam 13008 4,10

Hircawmt peete. " The discount tate wsed to measurs ¢he toral DPER liabiling was 5.68% fior
non-hwzurdius und 569, fir hazurdous employess. The discount rate is hased on the
expected rare of relum o OPER phm inveulments o 6.25%, md o munmcepal bund rate
ot 3.1 3%, as teported In Fidelitr Index’s “20-Year Municipal 30 AA Indes” os o June
30, 2019 Future sontributions arc projected in accordaoce with the Board’s curtent
limding polivy, which inulodey the requirement that esch participating cployer in the
Svstemn contribute the actvarially detectnited aomittibubon rule, which 1 determinesd uangs
a cloacd funding porigd (24 years as of Jone 50, 2019),

ITowevet, the cosl asaucioted wilh he mmphel emplover subsidy was not ineluded 1in the
caleulation of the System’s acarial determined contdbolions, mod any ool assneiaied
with the implicit subzidy will not be paid cut of the System’s tusts,  Theretore, the
mumeipul bund tule was applied e fukre expected bencfit pmmnents arsgeiatod with the
inmplicit subsidy, The larpel assel allocabon und best esbimales of anthmetic nominal
ratcs of renarn for cach major azset ¢lass are nmarized m e CAFE.,
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Junc 3, 2020

PIT-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTIIER TILAK FENSIONS (OPEH)
{Combitiued )

Chunges in the Net GPEB 1tahility

Sentimvity af the Cityp's proportionate share of e collechive nee OPEDR Babilily in
chenger i the discrv wate. ‘'he follnwding presents the City's proponionate share of
the collective net OFED hubilites, culewlated usings discount rates of 3.60% (hazandos)
amd 348% (nonhazardous), as well as whal the Cily's proporiomate share of the
vullective net DIPER lighilities would be it it were caloulated usmpe o discount tule thul iy
1 prruenlaygee point lovarer or 1 percentage point igher thao the ourent discomnt rabe:

1%, [hacrem Crurrenr Dhsrrwrtt 173 Teorenoe

[ G0 . B EELN (6. B

Ly ol Trark lin®s net QIPTH lighilior
Hazarduous 5 ls1z7sz § 1.29wean & mEluTn
Mochezardous LO3E41] —LAdiRle L4214
Total I A L 8 2Tl B _lag=118

Serritieiy of e Uity praporiionste share of ghe roffective pet COPER Bobilliy fe
chimecs fn by fenlifeore cowt tremd roges. The following prosonts the (iges
penpnrtionate share of the collective net OPER liobililies, us well vs what the Oily's
prupurtinmite share of the enllective net OPEE liahilities would ba if they were caleulaied
naitg healthoere cost rend reley that sre 1 percemtage point lower or T porecntase point
higher than the cureent hedlth core coal loemd mlbes:

Coercur Heallb-
anre Coat
10, Dot iasas _ Nremd Hates 1% Incranse
City of Franklin's net QPEH |ahdlivy
Hrnrd s 5 W4 855 £ 1, 79503% £ 1, TRIADS
Mumibasan hous L0761 56 14701y L. T3h
Taenl F_luLeuTie W 274742 3 3,479,122

CFPER piae fdwciary nel posifion, Delailed information sbout the OPEB plan®s fidugiany
nct nosition ik availahle in the separately ismed KRS Anmcisl neporl.

OFEB Expense and Deferred COnptllows of Resomrces and Deferred Infows of
Respurces Reluted to OPER

For he yeer ended hme 30, 202, the ity rgeognized DPER expenze of 5301, 126,

Al June 340, 2020, the Cily repured defermed outflows of roamress and defiorred inflows
of resomress related 1o OPEB fiom the followdng: souroes:

£7-



CITY O FRANKT.IN, KENTDCKY

NOTES 1O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3¢, 2024

MOTE S,  POST-EMT'LOYMENT BENEITIS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (£)FEH)

{Combimngedp
Dieferred Deferrad
Crarflome Inflinga
ctReagurees of Reagumeg
Mot dhilTememizs hetwien epeclad amd actual
iporicncs t LKA15 I 670440
Chunge: af nssomrHiemg &1].038 5324
Nt dedus betwesn prxjected ane ssioal
egmicym o QIPEE plen invegtmcore - 157,427
Chianpes m promeariiom and dittar=nas b=tereen
cmployer conbibotione aod foopieho oo
share af comirinaieos - 1a2,3K
Coadnbubios subseeqweml Lo L= mpasuramernt
dore of Towe 30, 2019 o211 56k —
Tanal £ 105149 $ 1,003,500

The amount shown above [or “contnbutiony subsenuent tes the mesaormnent date of June
30, 2N %7 will e recopnized as a reduction ol e tel OPED livbilily in the: veor endime
June 30, 2021, (thee amounts reported as defemed anttlows of resources and delerred
itnflrws ol respurces ul Jume 300, 2020, related o COPEB, arc recognizod in OPRB cxpense

A3 tioll oaars:
Yeur vooded Jume 30,

2021 3 29375
2022 {  3W565)
2073 f 55,1 69Y
2024 ¢ 33,17
MES I: 79y
L hereatier [ G671}
164047t

AMOTE 100 MOST-EMPLOYMENT BIENELTTS OTHEH THAN PENSHINSG (LITY OPER)

In addition o the other post-employment henctits provided by the Ciry through (e
Eertucky Relremend Syelemes" Tnsurance Fund, described above, the City also maintiins
at inforimal retirement plam antherized by the MayurCommissivn. The City does not
thsue a reparate, publicly available OPEB financial reporr, Cily eroployéss who miinsd
poiwr to bay 1. 1948, plus employoes'spouses who refited affer bay 1, 1988 but whoe
elected not 1o patticipale m the CERS plun (abuve), are paid o 451081 per month redmzment
hencfit, Fleven retived Ciry emplovees ate corrently coversd umler the plun. Ketirement
benefits are financed on & pay a3 you go basis. Paymonts under the plan totaled 515,104
for the veur epded June 30, 20240,

<%



CTTY (W FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS
Junc 30, 3021

MOTE 10. POST-IAMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (CITY OPEL)
(Comtinned)

In adddition to providitye retirement benefite. the City also provides certain health cate amd
life insarance hencfits for these ratired empluvees and their spouses. The eost of the
redirue hemilth care and life ingurangs benetits iz borne 10094 by the Cily and iy financed
att @ pay as wou po besis. Hor the year ended June A0, 2020, payments utder he plun
trraled 56,107,

A June 30, 220, the City eoportcd 8 total OFEE liability of 3275005, The City's total
CPED linbilily vy messured vy of June 30, 2020 and was calcnlated by (1w Cily wdng
the altemative measuremen nethod permitted by GASS Smtement 75 for cmplovers in
OFLH plana with femer than 100 employees os ol he bemnning of the ncasarement
petioad.

The fallowring simplifiring assumpliony were muode:

Mawiral Status - Marita] status of members al the culeulation dute was asmumed o
conlioue throuphout reticcment.

Morterdity - Life spaectancics were based on metality 1ables [rom the Wational Cenler
for Health Siathalicy.

flealtheare onst treng rade - The expected mie ol increase in healtheare inmarancg
prurmiumy waus besed on projections of fhe Otfice of the Actuory al the Centery for
hladicare & Medicwd Servicey’ lompg-term heatthears ronds analysis model, A rate
af 5. 10% per wear initially, increasesd Lo un Wlimate rbe of 5609 por year.

Dhseunnd rare — The diseonnt rete wacd o messure the toral OPED Lubilily was
2.43%, a5 veported in Idely Index's “20- ¥ ear Municipal (0O AA Index™ as of June
30, 2024 Mo asscts have been acctiimulaled in an irmevocable trust, =n the mamicipal
riele hus been wpplied to all periods, The disconi rale wis 3.13% [or the June 31,
2019 measuremenl detes,

it



MNOTE 10,

NOTE 11.

CITY OF FRANELIN, KIINTTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

POST-EMPLOYRENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (CLT'Y OPEB)
({ 'omtinaed)

Changes in the Total OFER Liabiliy

Seasiiivdty of e O’y tofcl OFER Nabifity th cfanges iR 2he diseount #ate. The
fillewing presents fhe City™s tolal OPER Liabidity as well ws whe the iy 1ola] OPTR
liakility would he if it wors caloulated using & discovunt rate that is ! petoetilops point
loweer (1.45% ) or 1 pereentape point highor (3.45%) than the current discount rae;

1% [hacTaass Discount FEnee 1% Tnerenss
L4540 [2.45'] r4.45%]

City of Frmbdin®e tacal OFEER Labilivy AR5 L 2TidnE §,_265 50K

dansirivlil of the Uty s foted CXPER Habiity io chanpes in the keaitheare cost trewd ratas.
The following prescrts the Ciky ™z total OPER Habiliny, as well as whot the Citys 1ol
OPLD lishility would be ifit wore calculated vring healtheare cost trend rares that ave |
percatilaps poanl lower ur 1 pereenluze point higher than the ouorent health care cost mend
Tatce,

Curnat
Heoltlyznre
Comil
1% Tlecrease Tremgd Epies 130 Incrence
Liry ol Freskline edal OPeB lHabilivy £ 265637 I 27 B_ZBlkdd

DEFERRED COMT'ENSATION FL AN

The Cily offers i employeey a deferred compenzation plen ercated in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Sechon 457 The plan, avenloble to ull foll-time City employoes
at theit option, pormits pamicipants o deter & portuody ol (herr selury untn] [ubure yeurs.
I e deferred compenzation ik not available to pacticipants wotil tenmination, retiretienl,
dedlh ur unforeyecable emereencey.

The plan’s investments are held in truge by Poblic Employee Benelil Service Curporalion.
Participating cmmployees can contritmts tn the plan based on cither a percentage ol
coimpretisulicn ur v Laed doeller smoonnt per pay period e to 1% of the participant's
total inchwdible conysancarion or 519,500 loe 2020, whichever 15 ey, During the fireal
vear ending Junc 20, 2020, contriiamiens made on behalt of emplovess wolaled 3751440

T



CIlY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY

NOTES Ty FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jone i, 202]

NOTE 12. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FRAMUHISE AGREEMENTY
Coemmercinl end Resideatal

On Septamiber 30, 2003, the Cityr enrered Wre a1 exclusive comiieteidl amd cesidenlial
franchisc agreemont with Seott Waste Serviees, LLC (franchizce), for the collection of
regidentisl and eommesrial anlid waste and wastevrater treabment plant wastc in the City
Putsusnl lo mmehise apreement [or residenbal seraees, he Cily ahall walbhold 108 of
the manthby gross ceceiprs (francluse tea) raceived by the Cily foon uility bill pavments
attributablc to oprrations copducted by franchisce, 1n addition, City shall withhold 3%
of the memthly erosy veceipts as a collecton fee for 16 hilling and eollection Remdices
provided,  [or comrmeninl semvives, the Funchisee shall ball oll commeroial wnd
industrial castomers and pay to the Citr a fee of 10% of collected prozs receipts toe
eommereial and industrial semviges, The franchise agreemont was for a five-year period
bepnming Octosher 1, 2013 und ending September 341, 2018,

Indusixlal

In Seplember, 2013, [he City entered mibo non-exclunve industrial frunchise agreements
with franchizess ke the collection ol mduslral sohd waste o the Cily mdor ind usinal
parks located therging, The indvsaial franclises mast remit to the Tity monthly 10% of
thi proay receipts teceived atributable to it operations in the industrial franchisc arca.
The Fatvhise apreemenls were for a fove-year penod bemming October 1, 2013 and
chding Sepdember 30, 201 S,

Amcodred and Restated Fraochise Agrcement

m Angust 15, 2014, the City and County eotered tnto an amcnded and reseated franchisze
wereement with Sooft Waste Sendess, LLC {(frunchizsee), for the eallection of rosidential,
commmercial vmd isdusioe] subd wasle wnd wostewsler lrewlmenl plunl wasle within the
Ciey and County, The City and Counts desived o combine their respective separale
franchisc agroennonts wdth franchieee for the cxtended torm of this amendisd and reseasd
Funchive ayresment. Thiz ayrresment 15 effective Aoust 15, 2008 shafl terminate an
June 3, 2026, and may be cenewed for one addilionnl seven-veur lemm. Monthly rules
tor collection of Citr residential solid waste and recyelable matedals by thanchises shall
eomtinue he hilled by City as part of monthly residont™s utilite billa. Manthly mates fior
collection of commereiol solid waste sholl be billed (o cuslomera by frunehises,

The {ity shall withhold ton perceok {10240 of the monthly gross reecipts reseived trom
utility bill payments residermtial franehise fee) and the frmchizes shall pay the ity a foo
of o percenl (10%) of collecled poes recepls om vll commercul and industrial
customers (commercial franchize fee), In addition the Ciny shall withhold thtee perceru
(3%) of the monthly grors mecipts from resddentiad wility b paymeones as a aollection
Feer {1t billing and collection services provided.

=T1-



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCEKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jane 3, 2020

NOTE 11, INTERIAOCAL AGREFMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION

{m tune 21, 2010 2, the City and Bimpeon Couary Fizcal Cowrl ("Countly") enlered inte an
Inlerlovel Apreement for firo protoction amd related cmergency services, The Coanty
presevily [umishes buwie fire protection services within its boomdgrics and the Cigy
fosires fo conrract tor essentiat fme-frhting, prolectioo amd smetrenoy acrvices for the
City.

A otisel of Tnlerlowd Apreement. the ity und Coamty fire departments mcrged into the
Franklin-8impscn Fire Rescue openaled, nmped unel selmimistersd by the County, with
the Bimpaon Coungy Fire Doparment Chiet Deing the chiel ofhuer of (he mereesd
depurlment.

Fire Stafion and Kgoipment

The Covnty shall have [ull use of hre statiom pwemed by City und ghall maintain the
=tatiom amwd grounds. The City shall retain owikership of the Gre giation and shall
provide for major capital repairs of station roquired dudng the ertn of the
apteroenl nclucdhng: extensiony.

Fersoonel

Slatfing of brank lin-Yimpaon Fire Reseue will he detenmined by the Fiee Chief, in
consul lalich wilh the Cinmty Tudyss Execotive and the Mayor and City hManager,
suhjcer Lo appeoval of the Simpeon Counly Fiseul Coorl.

Iinancisl Cantributions

Clity conimibutions to the Conry to the oost and eapenss of Frmklm-Simpson Fire
Rmeue shall he at amoants per Cige's adoptod udeet payable momthly, Juswesyer,
nol lesy thun S250.000 annuatly, without the prior written agroement of the panties.
City conrmbutions shall be mmorcuyed or dectewsed anmaelly, bused mwn change in
conaumer price Tudex or cost of living neregses sel by Covenor's Olhee of Local
Development or comparable govemmental offioe, cifvotive Tuly 19 of vear incteass
0t decresse 1 mloplerd by wppliceble stabe offies, or the pereentage incrcasc in
Sunpsan County's fire depattiment budgad, whichever 1 lower.

Iimemaul contributionas b the County for implementation of fodeeal, stare or local
mandatoty repulations shall be determined by negotiabon.  City shall furnish,
without charge, quantities of water and use of Gre hvdrant ax Comty muy requite
oot b able to wac in its fire fighting operations within the City or Coutily, Cily dhall
provide insurunue eoverame for the fine sabion faeilite, howsever, vohicles owned or
opegated by Connly lzted wilhio the stabon, shull be inared by the Cronty.



NOTE 1.

NOTE 14,

NWOTE 15,

CITY OF FRAVELIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
Jume Ji), ZE2D

NTERLOCAT. AGREEMENT Fi)R FTRE TROTILCTTOMN
(Contmued)

Tarm

The térmn of the wereement 15 for ten years, unlers extended by mioaal sgreement
or terminated. The apreernenl dhall bt nenesyed for pne wdditional ton year torm
unlosa, nat less than twelve monthe prior to the expivalion of this ppreement, cither
party shall provide mritten entice to e other of jis intent to ferminate, The
apretrnenl may be tetminsted by either party by written notice at 1cast one vear
prior o inkeveded tefrmtarion

HISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed 1o vanous tsks ol loss reluled 1o torly, theft of, dumage to and
destructinn of assets, crrors and omissions, injuries to enployees and ool oissslers.
The Cily mummna oukide insuranes eovorage (cither eoimmeraial or theough 4 pooled
[hsurance proghan} vovennge cuch of those taks of loss. KManagemont helieves such
eoverags 18 sutlicient to preclude aty siptificonl umnsured koszes to the Cite. Settled
claims did rot cxeoed this commereial eoverage in the pase thuee fiscal vesrs.

CONTINGENCIES

The City hus been named as a defendang in variovs lawsnits, Although the oulcotme of
le2se lawsuils 15 mH presently determinable, it is the opinion of the City that resolution
of these matters will nof bave 3 malenial adverse elfect on the City's finuncial positinn.
Accardingly, s provvision for amy liahility resulting fromw such litigation hos been mude
i (he sccompemymyr financial stutenents.

The ity partizipates in numerows State and Federal proml proerums, which are poverned
by wuriows tules and regmlations of the grantor agencics. Costs charged o the respective
Eratl progrimos ure subject 1w wodit mmd pdjusmaenis ber the grantor agencics; therctore, to
the cutcng that the City conmplied wath the roles and mepulalions preverning the grants,
refunds of arv money roeeived marr be required and the colleclabilily of amy relatel
rerervable ut Tune 30 2020 may bo impaircd.  In the apinion of the City, there are tusl
sigrificant comtitngrenl Daknlities meloime W complianes with the mler and reguladons
goyveming the respective grants, theretore, no provision hw bem recordsd in the
accompanying financial atatements for such contingeneies,
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NOTE 15

NOTE I6.

NOTE 17.

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

NOTES 19 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jone 30, 2120

COMNTINGENCIES
(Conbnued}

In heoe. 20135, the Cily Comemissiom woted by rosomution 1o sell and ganster a1l of the
tangible and intangible assats of ils Ober oplic network to the Franklin Fleetrie Plaot
Bowrd {Boardy for 52,500,000, The Board assimmed duy-lo-lay opengtions of the fiher
aplic oetwork on JTuly 1, 2003, The City alse iz a pearantor of e Buucd = $E50.00)
Franklin Eqnk & Trusl commmerosl revolving dravs promissory note, dated bay 14, 2015,
issucd tn facilitate dhe franster of (he Gber oplic network from the ity to the Bored, The
Burard's note pavahle has a note manwity dare of May 14, 2020 und the Ciky's guaranty
temaing in elleet vmlil the Brard®s Hranklin Bank & Trust debt is paid in [ull.

CONIMITT DERET QBLIGATIONS

The Ciry has isaued Industnal Reverme Bonds to proside finansial assisimes 10 privale-
soctor entities for the acquesilim vnd construckon of industial and commensial facilites
dezmed to be in the palblic inccrest, The boiwds are sevured by the property financed and
it puyuble slely frome payments reecived on the urder ity morlppyee louns.  Opom
repayment of the burls, ownership of the aequited faeilitics ransters to the privale-seclur
crtity scrvicd by the bond isswonce.  The Cily i nof obligated in any mannce for
repayment 0f the honds.  Accordingly, the bonds are nol reperled vs liabilites in the
acconmpanying: [insncial statements.

Agof Junc 30, 2020, thers wera two series of Indusinul Bevenue Bonds matstanding, with
b HprETemte uppraximate principal amennk payable of 3111111682

TAX AHATEMENTS

The City paricipales, aong wilh the Commonwealth of Kenbocky, in the Kenmcky
Busincsz investmenrs Program {“KBI7™), KDY provides u wagge incentive of up to 1% of
the pross wasea of cach employee for qualitied businesses in the Ciy.  An elimble
compan¥ musl e eosuped inoone of the following activities:  matwfEeturing:.
agritugingss, regional o mational heudruerl ers operebons, or cortain nonretail service or
technology: activitics, The minimum requiréinenis (or un elipihle project ere: creato g
tunitium o 10 new, full-time johs for Keniacky resideats, e al lewst $100,000 in
cligiblc costs, aml mesl s mmimum level of wages and hencfits, The fax incentives
nvolved with fhis program are avadlable [ur up o 10 yeary.  The anthority for this
prugram ia establiched in KRS 154,32, For the vee ended June 30, 2020, City tax
dbaremenls were upproximately 3394038 relating 1o the Cite’s panticipation in (he KT
DrCREAM,
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CIFY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY

NOTES 'TO FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS
June 30, 20620

NOTE 18, RECENT FROMOUNCEMENTS

In Tamary, 2017, the FASE issucd Staternent Mo, B4, Fideciory Acfhiliey, The
previsions oof this statement were itiellv effoetive for fisgal years bogioning atter
Decamber 13, 2018, bul wis poglponed by une year ua a resalt of (GASE Statement Moo
B5 Postpowciiert of the Effective Detes of Cerlain dwtharitative Guidinwee., Thiy
smbmnent ertahlishes eritoria for ideocitving fideciary activities of all slale md local
tmvernminbs.  The focus of the criterda generslfy iRk on (1] whethor A governmenr is
conttallme (e ossedy of he Goluciary aetivity wodd (2% the beneficianies aith ahom o
fiduciary rolationship emists,  Sepacale oreria ae ncluded 1o identify Adwciery
emnponent wnits and postemployment beneflt srrangaments thar age fiduciary aclivilies.
An uchyvity mesting the eriteria should be reported in a fiduiany fund in the basic
financial slateventy, Governmenls with aetivilies messhng the critena shoeld prescnt a
gratement of fiduciary net pozition and 4 stalement of el in Dludery nel powilion

Thiy statemenl describes foour fiducisry finds that Rhowld he voported, if applicalle: (1)
penzsion {and arket sroployes bene Ol il femdy, (2] investment trast funds, (3] privetc-
punmes; trust fnds, aod () custodial funds. Cusodial funds penerally should tepert
fidusiury activides thet arc not hold in g trust or cquivalent arrangement that meets
gpecihe crtern.  This sisiement also provides fir reeognttion of a liahility tg the
Dencticianes in a fiduciary lvmd wlet an evend has occumred ha compels the movernment
to disburse fidusiary resources,

In Tune, 2007, the GASD 1ssued Stutemnent X, 57, Leases. “Uhe provisions of this
statcient wore inically effective for fiscal yeats bepirmatier aller Discember 15, 2019, bt
waa prstponed by cightcen manths as a resulc of GASE Staterent W, 95, Poripomemern
af e Lferive Dater of Certain duthoritaiive frutdencs. ThiR gtatomont roquites
recognition of cetlain leage azoely amd luubilibey (i lewsey tht previously were clasrified
as pperating leases and recoenized as inflows of resairces of culllcws ol reaoumey based
om the puyment provisionk of the confract. 1t cstablishes a single model tor lease
acu ooy baxed eo the [undabiona] prineiple that |eeses are financings of the right 1o
s an undedving asset, Uheder tlos slolemenl. o Jessee 15 myured o recopmize a lease
liahility and = intangic tight-ro-use lease assct, and a lessor i requiced o nesyme 4
lepse revesvuble und a deferred inflow of resnurecs. therclyy enbancing the rélevance and
cotsislency of inlormubion abuul povemmeniy” Jensing aclivities.
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CITY OF FRAMNKLIN, KENTLCIKY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tnne 30, 2020

MITE 1. RECENT FRONOLNCEMENTS (Cotuictued)

In Jume, 2018, the GASB iasued Statcment Mo, 89, deonereing fie Jnferess Corr Toeserveo
Beyfire the End of w0 Comaruetion Period. The proviaiony of this statcrment wene infbally
effeetive for fiseal yedrs bepitning ailler December 15, 2019, bul was prstpomed by one
yeur 82 a roault of (TASE Statcment Mo, 93, Postronemend of ohe Effective Daley of
Certmin Authoritotive (ridanee. “Uhia atatcment cxtablishes accovnnting requirements tor
interest cosl cureed belune the end of v eonstraction petiod. Such intorest cost includes
all intcrest that previonsly wag accoofied Ior in acconlanee with the requirementy of
paragraphs 3-2F of Statoment Mo, 62, Cedfification of docomeimy ard Finaneiod
HReporting {uidaonce Comtained R Pre-NMovesthar 0 1989 FASE aged AJCPA
Frovmenoemendy, which ane superseded by this stetement. “Uhis stotement requires that
intercat post inenrred before the end of & consituction period by recogmived wy un expense
in the perind in which the cost is incurred tor findncial statements prepaced usiny (he
SOOI TesouTess measirement foeus. Az arogult, intercst coat incarmed betarc the end
af 2 construction peciod wili nor be ineluded in hivtomiesl eost of o capital asset roportod
in & hustness-ype activity or enterprise fimd,

This sialemenl also reiterates thut in financial statemonis prepared wsing e cyrrcnt
financial resources measuternent Hows, mberesl cosl oeomred befre the end of &
comstructinn poriad should he recopnized as an expendinire on a Basis comsivlent with
povernmentsl fund accounting principles,

The City {5 cvaluating the impact (fal wall f2sudl mom adepling the sbove GASE
statenents and is currently ynable to disclose the impact of the adoprion of lhese
slenlzmrdy wpon the finunomal poyition and remlts nf aperations.

In Mar 2020, the GASE issued Statement Mo, 95, Fosipomemen of the Effective Dhtes
af Cartmin Autharitative (rdance, The provisions of this Staternent are ellective
itmmediately. This extends the effective dates of cormin accounting and financial
TCpatting provizions it Statemetrs med Implementuiicn Goiden thet wers fitst effoctive
for reporting periods beginning atter Juae 15, 2018 and includes Slaemenl No. 84
Fidusinry Aotfoities, Btatemnent Mo 87 Laaree, and Beaement No, 89 docoaniiee fiv
Intevest Cowd Inerered Before the End of 0 Conrtrctian Ferind, which the City has
clocted 1 postpone it plemeticarion.

The Cily 15 evaluating the impact thet will rosolt from adopting the above GASE

statements atd it currenlly unible o disclose the impecet of the adoption of these
atandards npon the tinancial position amd resulls of operaliohs,

iy



CTTY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

MIIES T FINANCIAL STATHMENTS
June 31, 2030

NOTE 19. COVIL-19

As o resull of he spread ol fhe SAKN-CoV-2 virus akd e mcidence ol COVITI-19,
oL Uneartainties have arizen, which may negatively attect the financial position,
changos in financial position, gnd cash flowes of the it The duration of these
vmesrtwinties mnd the ultimute Anmeiol effects cannot be eusonebly estimated, ut thia
Litre,
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

EUMETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

General Fond
Year Ended Junc 3, 2020
Viammee with
Final Buwdgeo
Oidoal [mol Fogitive
Budoct LTI Actual (hegative]
Renroe:
Tanes LG § 1,150,553 BOL 190 kg f 47450
Qecupsabenal bses ol R TTE) 231327 La0r R 2T TE
Tnamranee prevaium taxcs L, 747 (KK 1235070 1432133 W, 03
Huxiness Heama= mves B TAND 30,1964 LR | 11,847
Franchiac cexca AT Ls0 Ui, 11k 105477 TA5%
Intarpréemnmedia) 410,062 215,708 20347y { 10,225
Inlexlund clinzes 57 4GH S uH sn2.00f -
Fines sod fordfcimeca ST L 102 1201 8w3 29701
RL:cellanerus — 234087 el 735 210,254 [ 36,4321
lok] ewveraes __TNsE2s3 Tl RSE Tasd [ RY Jul 525
| speadifues
Heooml wovernmant:
Leniskitine:
Mersanal serigme 122945 132013 128 1345 1548
Conrrslupl sreices 15 405 18,624 18,385 L2230
Waterinlc and sopplize Tl T30 1,226 [ 47
{ Hlvar A1 _ 21308 _ [ RN N Y
Lutad Jewislative LS sa0 171,595 161205 _ T30
Audeninjsliare:
Persemni penrices Ad1, 15T 4 535 A 514 4 L1y
Comtraviua] serces 24,551 34414 40,308 [ La9z)
himeeriale and aupplics 200 13, 5p4 10,314 3.A50
{Hher Hif1ld 4] T 19 . 1442
Targl s iministrative s G 55 156 448247 B UL
Fimnnece nng aeeooetion:
Pecacaial warvices A80,15% 236 2TH 248997 vl
Conimeerme] services L27277 118 473 115372 15,561
Mduleriuls and supplies XE340 A4, 555G BlOEY 14,405
Cribeer LLAS0 11035 a7 1318
tulsl Moemecs wwl acarantinge 483414 44L& d 452 13 —  4ds631
Bish ruwatiasoment:
Perzomal services 212,013 21,7 L97.LU1Y 4,755
Cremlravciual servicas 14,508 14,500 12,060 2.5
Blafcrials pid suppilics 3,500 4,500 4324 177
(iher 3910 ey | Ay 1747
Lial disk mianagamemi 268,117 IR IHL RS 12127
Tarlaal el povernment 1,360,071 L412437 1337450 TTART
aog [ndependen Andiior's Report
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETALRY CORMTARISON SCIIEDELE
Caeneral Fund

lizpenditres fonnbmesd]

Public sofety;
1%slice depamime=nt:
Adnliniatealieda:
Pereomel servicss
Cimloshial servicss
Materiak: and supplics
Thher

Lolal adrmisleatiom

Pl
Peronal serices
Conrraetyal aereica
“Jaterinls urvl copplics
CRlvcr

Tarol patol
Tpn-rrom pereannc]:
Paramal seovicac
Conbeachiel sy
PAnterinde emgd supplise
Cilher
Tl mim-swam peramnel
Trinl polizs depariooat
Fire depormnient:

Inspastin and wdminishation:
Comiraciual e

Fircfiphring:

Camrazimn] ssrrices
Tacnl fies depaitncnt
Total pall sally

¥Yoeur Eoded Juoc 30, 2020
Variaoco with
Linal Budget
il Final TGl e
Budres Budact Aol {MegaL v
4 257,000 3 25250 EOI5ETIL (S 31T
30025 50IHI 1,163 2,557
5,525 T8 2 BN 1,247
2,901 250 2740 a0
IhH. 4448 164,185 263,43 125
1.R0e, =4 I fedd 405 LATE, 105 fig, 121
47,300 51574 434978 1,506
FK 30D 7255 e 32w
G100 o1on Pl ] I )
—LA3] 554 AL Thk AL (V] —H2.543
01,781 .17 i5.1% 2,595
=287 52418 A8 050 5.04%
L&l MKy L9 50K 005 1,795
ai] H | b THG
1563539 150465 140,231 [1,235
23567149 2498421 2402 907 k%14
13800 1300 437 £33
7R 253 458917 438 81T
—. 279553 40217 459,374 u43
_ZBIAITD 2058 R3% 2463281 95,357

Bee [hdopendert Awditer's Repnet
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CI'TY (F FRANKLIXY, KENTUCKY

BELNEETARY COMPARISON SCHEDTTLE
Cencral Fund

Lapencilmes [cimiines=l)

[Tuhlic Acvicas:
Publie wards:
Persomel services
Cunlrduwsl servioes
BIaiecinla and sopplice
Crther

Laval publiz winke

Cede v Jimceoeil:
Pemonnl scrricen
Lxmmachunl services

Mawrials and suppbics
Clker

Total code cofesocnene
Toml poblic secvics
Clinp miHiby gareicss!
Foenomie denrelopmens
Park s #odd reimealiom
Tl commurmily wannces
Cmital auday:
Vehioles
Fquipmernt
Land and Ienpouoyecdesants
Bnildinzs
|- 15 wapilal imprmwament
Linka] vaplal cullay
Dl eersios:

Priecipol
IoLamesk

Todel delbx sorvice

“Laral capodin wncs

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Yariamie wilh
Final Budgct
Cleipinat Firal Positive
Lindaet Budpet __ il (Memative)
R 318,215 3 31058 513,431 o 10gEas
L7196 kg G0 134, 705 4 L5
L 13,600 29,020 BBST 13,15
L.11A1 i1 [] el { A2
B3 ERE B15.4906 Tz [T= 21321
B0, 544 T Gl 7h,1T1 1.71=
ERULY 3,342 1,532 1821
1,550 1300 1,187 =
— ] | 2188 1%4 1,134
1T w7 LG5 N1t 330)
At tahl q05._561 HAa7.NE0 2R.523
LA 342300 114612 Xraws
225 1M} 225 2101 125,000 =
610,12] AT, WK 30,014 27343
A0, 0,254 22603 | 1,428
£, 00 2521 B1.504 715
453565 RERE RN 245,133 { L2 GaLY
1%,U1d 13,375 10575 —
112 CHH] KL — Snt.541
— LT% Rna W1d. 753 S4B SR 1
F25 000 325,00 523,000 —
L5 ey 13,187 IR RS -
S ) 5% 147 58187 -
fr, 734,070 7 205 85 712,367 57 495
Yo [ndependeny Auditors Report
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTULKY

BUDGETARY COMPANINON SCHEDLULE

Exeees af revempss aver expendihore:

Trher finnooing, soweces (Ees):
Sale i uqital acyets
Tranafirs aul

Tl piher Imamcme
anCecs fugcch

Tt change: o fimel halurece

Fund balanices, begirminy aF yenr

IFund halances, erd of rear

Cseneral Fomd
Year Ended June 30, M)24
ridnai Finai

Biulge [3ugdpred . Actual
g 114113 (M YR.20] F BELELS
15,00 15 575 4.2
[ A3000 47 8 S0 0% [ 438,
41300 420195 3u3Tim
[ LA ) [ b1 ] 4583 108
— 35 dR — R IT SR 9365 54k
3 02FL7A b LEMEl6 & dES36N

boo Independent Auditos’s Bepurt

Rl

Varmee wilh
Final Budgact
Pooitiwe

(Mvegative)
£ R00M0

7463

2746

1007485

g L007T4Rs



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

[nfrastructure Condition and Mamtenance Data
June 340, 2020

Mudificd Approach to Infrastructurc

The follewing schednlos are presented by the Ciny as supplemantary intormation en infrastmchre
aascts using the mndificd approach:

siunn: Fiad ol ) Aocy

0 Lk _ _.mT
T
Condirica SeTonoe Hmars Sgonre

— Doy st . Tew_ . % — Fuer 4
S plably: 75 - 1IH3 FHuL LTS K21 4,142, 50% ) 4. 21% 567 A4k
Farginal b deficfenr An-4 SRk .14 Oh Ak 1474 Gl d2g LLES
Blink=rtey endidecn 25-9% 146,56 156 2T gl 154,141 ok
Saverehr deficisd a1-M 5. 10 0] - — - -
Tontt i d LU0 it LT L0000 FAIER R LOG.00

Cirganiean pd Eabomertsd -t S 1t Py v o T
i Frdl] ZIH 14 1 i

{Figinal esEonde LI T AL LI L LA b N AT I isamn B
Aol ¥ OTESITE 3 FIGAIA F L5044 FOLOs26] T | O

The sondition of the Ciy's roads is detennined vsing its Eoad Mapagement and lospoction
Progrem {RkdLF). The road condition i rated from 1 o 190 [{21], with 100 being new or recently

puved.

Itis the Ciy's policy b a3zaes the condhnch ol te foadz al least every three years for cracks,
patholes, misalignment, deainage sondition and mnnher of specific safety hamards,

The City has not changed the mozaurement reale wacd tn asacse and report the condition of ita
roady [or U payl 10 veurs.

Uhe City's poual 18 to huve ull rowds ot W0 - 100 O0C) ratinue.

Sec Indepondent Auditne'z Report
e



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLCKY

SCHEIMILE OF PFROMIRTIONATE SHARE OF THE
NET FENSION LIABILITY
COUNTY EMPFLOYEES RETIREMENT 5YSTEM
F THE STATE OF KENTUCKY
Las! Ten Fiseal Yeury

AUy 2014 el | il o) [ 2005

Tows ned ek linkility i C2pzniy

Lreplovaps Hoadinemene ostems 0 Y000 E e A0 ELIKE b NAUOSEAUTE  f AnlesMan x 58394030445 § 440190, 755
Ci's ceopurken of ke nes pensico

Til:iliLy LI Ha6% L1745 A% i A1 NALi
oA prof i and b Wlear e The: mid

peneian Jizhility 5 LU, T F IO KL 5 UEI4AZD X TE LM % Qo711 X 3156001
s vorered panTo— 3 Afd3zH % A JR0SEE Y IAVELN £ 125030 % 120563 R 1 IRLATI

Liry's propoctionaie shere af te net
prenainh 1Ehilily w4 v prrsiiap: ol
T voormred penyoll UL 125 ALY, R & MK 20920 JE0.

1z Bduciary oel pasiicn 2 & peccomage
el ihe sl paeiar a5 Ty 4521 12 41% A H LIRS BRI LI

e | hig gareghali e oalendiad e pezenl 8 To-puar okl por BASE S8, Suidiliooal yiwcs will b reporiesd a3 ey becoone
dvalahle,

Hee Independent Auditor’s Report
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CITY OF FRANKLLN, KENTUCKY

SCHEIMTLE OF CITY CONTRIBL TIONS
COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM
OF THE STATE 3F KEXTLCKY
l.ast Ten Fiscal Years

20 s 20la 7 201k 25
Arouzcilly detrorroed ponbmlion oA BT F FATAZROF SILASD 5 SEL4RT % 480
oribations i relrtinn o the anounialiy
<k il iamiakaliom h e 304 EI4TRT NEE: Al13=h 157 415 4571 4371
Chrnlnkalior (i3 [y kY — T — L — T — o —
[Ty e el boolldazd]l % 2apnsmr ot 23t & 32829 & 3ZEAdG 5 LTSN
Crnnrlialane we easnlape plamwmad
(e L I B L1341 11324 14.12% Lqzqh:
Tz o Sdwalule,
' ohunkiom drhe June A, A=) 10
Axcluarinl cusl metvad Emiry age nurmal
Ameetizerins methed Lrad e o sy, el
Fumaming amumlissdion perad 20 years, clased
Figrroll grrvarh rars: 200
Aswet waluaive methed 2005 ol Jie shillsnas: bolwem Eae cacket value of wspsts and the esqeaed aciusrial wolue nd
neAerd in resoEnied
Irflzriva 2.340%)
Yalary iz A0St LRSS, wmried by acndee
Trvestmeant Tace of retun B 10,
Murlalily RL-200 Combined Mucklity Table, prujecied fs 2015 wicy Seale DR [set heck: 1 vear fr female)

Flrre: Thin sehectole ia Inkencdesd o preacan p “dkacar ead per TASE 08, Auklitiveed e wl e cporivsd ad by hesome available.

See Independent Audilor's Reporl
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTLLKY

SCHEDULE (0F PROFORTIONATE SHARE OF THE
AETOPEB LLABILITY
COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIHREMENT SYSTEM

OF THE STATE OF KENTUCKY

Last Ten Riscal Years

I'otal et UERL kohdibe for Civzigy Empieyeses” Retlner ol Sy dune
Lihe's propoction af e nec CPREH [obiligy §ere)

x5 propoctireme shom e due nec DFEH ity (e

0} erevnied peenicll

Lirp's preporionmes £:nse nFdie nec CFEE hNHy faew L) co
mranipgm: ol il pavaed ol

Tl iz plon’e TRy e w ] peiliva
Tradal seaiginn plan's CITRA lighilily

TiAW prasicrr plan's Mujuame 16 puilisc i o poneoniape of Jh:
o7t FL liahility

Mate: This schodule iz inwded to peescit a | 0-yoar rend per GAST 75,

Addstional wears w111 he repneed s mignmoed,

e
B PALLE 300
J7 K
R P PR I
& AEERIEI
1.8

5 AR50
3 8300000

A1 TEY,

nl%
£ 1ARE #1500
JTES
5 0.5
% 340535
120
¥ 5553, L0EL0

B, 135,547 000

ak ek

LE

b I I WL

JMe
3 G447
3 308,15
L Nu%

& SA0LA Y
5 6236 ralleEd

i.50%

kol The Counly Loplover's Retirement Syatem measarament date is 12 months priar ta the City'z
Finamcial Scaterenis, e 2000 mesmsunzmen) dale 1s 063009,

s Independenr Anditer s Repot
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CITY OF FRANELIN, EENTUCKY

SCIIMDELE OF CTTY OFEE CONTRIBL'TIONS
COUNTY EMT'LOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM
OF THE 5TATE OF KENTUCEKY

Last Ten Flacal Years
MIVE || HITE 201R ml?
Aetpfrially delerwicsa] OTER exalribuliun R R 1 I 2Zaww t 312332 L T, T4
Lpoemitusme in Telakim bo the pobaariad by detenmined
LPEE colvribnlion 2l msn pork Ry 21amz Al
GPED comtribucinn deficiency [2acess) = — £ — 3 — b1
Clora oo pavral = 3.6d3,28] 5 3190555 FEa7E 14 L P
CTER wamairiliuLitg dy o pracmbyos o vaveral payrel 510% G430 .20 N et
M B, by
Waluabian dete T 50, 201E
iz uaLll Gogy gl Eulry apv wmunal
Amemlirecien Taethed Teved wayos? nf
Hupmiviny, ackrlisd!iog ki 20 yeary. clossd
Payrall grrest’ Tao= 25H1%
Boad valurivn oediod Iy at the Jdiffenmuoe batresem o markoat valoa of amers ond doe sxpered neooriol e of
Fecnda fi szl
hitlalicn 130%
Salary inaeas: 10153 [ L TR, warke by wervics
[ovestear mabe of celum , I5%%
Pl RE-2000 4 oenblngd Momaling Talaks, phafedl 2 2013 wil Swal: BE s back 1 wer e
Temudlea]
AT LITTETE L 1 TS
Ine-p3 [oibal el startoeg 2 7.23% ot Jamaary 1, 2019 md gradual ™ decreasing te nn o*timoce trend rane
ol 0% v o ] ul 12 i
[ast-B3 [mitial treed shartirg ar 5. 0% of faneary |, 3000 and geadundlye desreaaing de an g eod e
ol 078 o a peried ol 1Ly
Fraape-[a Moenisicn Deard cerified raes 35 phosed incn the nemoeTal b determ ‘ned rare: o agoardonis =l HE 362
vupcal  2IkLE

Mrea: This schedule iaintencerd ropress o [0-ver bend per {e3%8 75, Sedllions |y wlil b a=peded B2 o,

See Irleperdet Audilor's Repont
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CITY GI' FRANKLIN, KEXTLCKY

SCTTEDNTLE OF 10T AL OPEE LIABILITY
CITY RETIREXMENT PLAY

Lsnst Ted Fiseal Yours
2020 20 1% 2014 207
Taral IFEE lizhility LIRSS R OAMLII4 5 427087 f SI5TIH

Wt This schedule is mtended to prosenc 2 | D-ycar weod per GAS0E 75, Additonn] pears will be
rogerrted ag they bevome: avuiluble.

Hes Independent Auditor's Reporl
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CITY O FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
SCHEDULE OF CITY OPEB CONTRIRUTIONS

CTTY RET'IREMENT PLAN
Las! Teo Vieeal Years

Mz 201% 20LA an?

Licy PEBR concribudices a—0207 3 U5Z42 5 10ZER0 £ laadun

Moty “[his scheduls is ndemwded to present a 1y end per GASE 75, Additional year will be
veporied us ther boonme ayailable.

Sez Independent Auditnr's Repart
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Nonmajur Governmental Funds

Special Revenwe Fands

Speerial revorme uads are wsed fo aceount for specific revenues that are redricwd Lo sxpenditeres far paniculio
PUrpes.

Tirccnlawn-Shudy Rest Comctery Tind - This fund ia need ro ssouun for che activitics of e Creenlunn-Bhady
Rest Comedery, The cometery is operaled by the City witlh inpat froqn un udvisary board,

Codrahymily Developraent Furd - Thiz find i3 nsed b acgonnl iz ihe Bederal enmmunity development Block
grait piugram und state econam e development graon prosg rams resirelsd for veriees grvcimenelal bouuing
md commanity development and ceonoenic Jeyelopment projeets.

Municij=] Aid Memd - Thia faad i esed 10 wecount for the Cing's share of liquid fuel tax receipls, mineeal and
ooal Bovarance ki receipds and special maiicipul read sid bond receipis restrcted for public works aligible
ogts,

Ecomomic Thvelopment Kesolving Toan Fumd - ‘1his fund i= msed o aecount tor coonomic development
incemtive Inans o loca industrial tevants. Loan repiymenta are restricted o future seenomic developmen
a4,

Stormwater Fund - This lund is wsed to acconnl for revenues rocived  develop und maintain the Cite's,
slormyruteT managemcit swslem,

Permasennd FPyunds

Termement fiands arc wred 1o neport resmurecs that am lsmlly restrictsd o the criend Ll imby earnings, not
principal, nay be wsed for puurpsases thal support the reporting gvernment's prograns.

Frmeis Herris Comarory Peypeiupl Care Fund - This Muod is used to scemunt B temies held in st fromm a
merneizl Fom Irancia Harrs o provide fir the fiture care aod apainfenance of the Groenlawn Shudy Feat
CEmSiGry.

Gireenlavm - Shady Res) Cemeery Perpetial Care Fuod - *Lhis fiond i8 used o ascuunt for moniea sot aqids to
fircrvinde (b the tisture care and toginlensoee of the Grrochlawn Stusdy Rest Cemetary.



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020

Spooinl Revenue
Cornmemény Mumnicipal Ecomnmic
JEmEtery Developmeni __Ald Duvglopmenl  _Stoamavsier _ Tl
ASSETS
Cosh omd cash equivalents 8 813 5 == F1237% 1 = $ 619,195 §R24.970
Certificates af deposi - - - - = =
Receivabies (net of allowance
for unsollectbles):
Accounis Q145 - - - 2060723 16,302
Incergovermmenial = = 12,444 == = 1E444
[hae from other funds 31,750 b = S0 L 1% e 202 652
Prepasd items 13] — — — 3 50 10%]
Tonal nesets F RN ] A S0 509 LK Al A0
LIABILITIES AND FUNKD BALANCES
Lintil iios:
Accounis payabls ¥ 1.149 1 —- 3 12626 1 - P 2T % 1657
Dlue to other fimds —_JR.9a5 — X308 — 13823 — — 23631 L1016
Todtnl lishilities 46,95 32204 __IR 450 - 437 127,187
Fur balances
Momspendabile:
Prepaid fems EE]| = = - 3600 3,031
Perpeaal cane - - - - - -
Restrecied
Highway snid strests = - 96361 - - ag 36]
C e ted
Siarmwsier - = = - 739,600 T G0
Assigned @
Chber purposes 0 430 - - 50,993 — |45.432
Linassignad - {__32.206) — - = {__Ja.208)
Totl fand balances 8 TI0 327080 35 16] 500,993 743,00 G55, 118

Tota] Nabilities and
fund halances FRELR [ B S $124520  £.50993 269617  5L08005

See Independent Auditor’s Report
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Farmonent
R ol 11171 C

Cemehen:
- Perpetusl

J3lEall
PR

| 00K

EATE

Tawl
Nooammjor
Uuriwuadal
Tunds

1 1,143,041
A )

27,404
L2411
vz 45
1951

1o mrsnda

& LSRN
_ L5

12565

3,951
372,k

magal
35500

143,43
I .15 |

1,523, 87

£ 108504



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

COMBINING BALANCE SIIEET
NONKMAJOR PERMANENT FUNDS
June: M, 20240
reenlunm- Tatal
Franciz Harns Flanly Rest Menmapor
Cemerery CEmelery Parmanchl
Propchral Porrctual Fumis
ASKETS
agh znd cash cquivalcnts E 31 L3 114087 ) 158,111
Certilicales o deposid .00 204 427 254,427
At & reterwille — _ 1,141 _1.00F
lwtal pasees 3 53104 k Salg414 N LT 53K
LTARTLITIRS AND I'UND HALANCES
Lagtalilies
Ageounts payablc f | & 5 o3 ¥ 5
Dz o other fimds s 1345 [,350
Trtal liahililies L) 1,433 1468
Fund balunces
Monrpencdahic:
Cemetery maintenancs LN .Y — a5.002
Perpetual cure - 518,978 518,978
Tatal hand halances . & 1 - — 5luuTe - X\ Kl

lotal ligkiliies and tond balances 4 33,124 b S ¥ Y % 573,534

See [ndopendent Anditor's Report
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CITY OF FRANELIN, KENTLCKY

CONBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITLRES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR PERBMANENT FLUNDY

¥ oar Fuded June 34, 200

Finenues

Inwesrniml mroeme

L ommibarions

Tkl revemses

Lixpendimrcs

Current:

Coarzoumily services

Exzces of revemues over exponditures,

Hler [oencing vses
Trs sl ot

M ¢hrmpe o find Balame
Iund balanec, Isgnuning: of ear

Fund balonee, cud of yer

Frinuos Hoomis
Cemetery

e rpwelyal
¥ 18K

IR

25

403

de?

-4 LRI

RERRAL,

Cireenlawn-
Bluuly Best
ClETI BTy

_Pomotual

i B,362
T G

14,842

14,562

3,003

—

11,762

207,116
3 SIR0N

Sec Independent Aodiler's Report
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Tunal
e magor

Fermancnt
L=

% 5, E5)
RSt

15,350

S—

15,325

I N .6
1,323
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCK Y

AUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Crreenlawn - Shady Hest Cemetery Specizl Revenpe Find

Fevem s
Charges ki siles wod senvicos
[rrvesomcnt inconne
Wiscellonecue

Twlal revernies

Lagpenditwics
Curment:

Cenpmnmity services:
Peoraonal ceryives
Lontractinel sotvicss
Materiuly and suppiica
Ainimizdeaive overhead
Crther

Total comimunil y serviney

Capital oullay
Totel expendilumes
Defcicneyr nf reven s uoder
erpendinires

Cber financing suucees;
"L TPmateTs in

Mel chanpe io fund hialange

Fund halames, heyinming of year

Fund halauge, end of vear

-0l

Year Eoded June 303, 2024
Warianee wilh
Final Budgct
Jmyrinal Final Positive
Eudgel Bodaet Acipy] {Mepative]
S XL L] 8 [T 8 T34%0 g 5,450
157 R4 T [ ¥n
450 4510 193 [ 257
TTH0T 6. 264 A, 3ar S
f, B4 6,444 8,732 [ 1,544)
195,292 (9% Sixd 192,070 3,425
1,392 1,425 751 G75
45,004 45,000 45,000 =
#3092 % &0 7414 s
256,54 257,154 251973 3,181
5000 .30 — S
261,520 232154 233,073 {141
B3 1958%) (0 180615 3277
ABG.000 | 5 O0I0K [ B0 —
1,887 [ RO} 35T 13.277
89.383 4i,342 RA, 83 -
oo #Led kR4S § a7 S eyt
See Independont Auditer”s Report



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHAEDULE
Municipal A1d Speciul Bovenue Fund

Forwemues
Totcrpoy chuneamial:
Liguig] fiael Tax
Bliial amd can? sevemoee L
MmrEs N inrme

1 oola] perermes
Expranlilure:
{ueTend:
Muhlic wacis

Ezxccas (duliviency) of Tevemxs
peernadeT) crpceiLure:;

Clther flnane s swmees [wses)
Trunsters in

Mt choops: [0 fuekd boalarec=
Tnodd Balance. begonming ot wear
Poud balance, emd of yenr

Yoear Ended June 30, 20140

A4

Varimes with

Fiaal Budpet

Chrigrinal Firal Poaitive

_ Bl . Dodpsr _ Aol [ Memative

3 14852 PO25LTHH A 264,58 I 12,444

159,793 17253 FELE] 1,211

2,100 Lldc L (- 154}

140457 27E, 113 145,504 14471

340,250 — 4d0SES 4135373 AlAS

[ 1452 T8 ) 6,257 5] 127,739 4] 538

5000 15400 155 -

nT 0 11,273) 2724t 41,535

HE, L 00 A E4, 100 -

a0 8917 I T B I - 1 o_4L338
ao [ndepetklenl Auditne’s Report



CITY {F FRAYKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDHETARY {OMEPARISON SCHEDULE

Hevenues

Cha g lor soiles umd services

Finca and fosrdfoilyfes
Inveyiment ineonc

Teelal pevernees

Lxpeodinwes
Curmenl;
Public warks:
Pereomal sotvices
Cyminweiupl yervices
Mefatciials, pud supplees
Cither
Total expendihires

Lxecese of revenues over
expenddilures

{ither financing smureeR;
Trausfers m

Mo change in G balamse

TFuod bulrmee, berinning of vear

Thod belanec, cnd of yoar

Stormwater Special Revenue Fund
Ycar Ended June 30, 2020

arianes with

o5

Ioul Bedgel
ripinal Final Trongtiye
Rud fres, _Pudyret A pmal {Megative)

£ 247500 I 250,000 FOXER SRR b 1551
5 S(0 4 Lot 1aR6 614
9,302 g 125 BleE [ 07
202002 2h3,125 26 134 1.0049
143,352 142,615 137 541 3,074
42,345 44,500 23, Tid 21,138

27T W50 24,050 14,313 1,037
153 53 6 0 A

_ 215K 212,318 | 75,730 6, 70
40 0OR 50,607 55414 ATRT

|, CHEMCy  Cxt, ek 100,500 -
145,058 1306417 [ RF.d14 3TE0T
554,785 554,755 534785 -
$_J03EE: 0 OB 705307 B T43 190 8 _ 307

Hee Inlependent Auditor’s Hoport



FROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterpilse Funda

Catcrprize funds ate usel fo account tor opetntivns thet erc financed and uperated in 2 manncr
sammilur to privake business wnlerprizes whore the intenl of the City's management is thet the costs
o provvading poodds ot scrvices o (e peoeral mblic on @ amtinuinge hasis be financed or tecuversd
primarily hnngh user charges or where the Cite's management huy decided fhat periodic
determination of ned income ia appropriate e accountehility puposes,

Wialer end ‘Wastewatcr Fund - This fund is used 0 aceoutu [ur the setivitics of the Waler and
Wiastewatet operutions.

Sanitution Fund - This fund i weed to acconnt for the welivities of the Cioe's sanitation and landfill
opeTalions.



CITY OF FRANELIN, KEXTLCKY

HINGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDLLE
YWater atd Wastewater Fund
Year Ended June 240, 2020

Chpermine revenues:
Chinges for salen and zervices.;
Water division
Wastcwater diviziun

lirtn] operating Bevrcies:

Nohogserahimy revenues:
lveRtimant ine e
Baies of assets
Tl izealTmeey s

Tatal iwrumpesiling
TEVETCR

Tl revennas

Lxpendinares
Adrnmisiruing division:
Administrative:
Pereoma] aoivices
Caminuetonl seoices
Matcrials arnl supplicy
Crber

I'otal advainiztrarm
diwisien

Water divistoo:
Troeluiciion:
Teramul asprices
Crrtraciia] servioes
Materials and supplies
e

Taral waler production

-

Vaharee wilh
B Final Rodgel
Uriyrinal Final Positive
Ruazres| _Budier Ayl [(Megativi)
8 L8455 500 5 2. 150 3 2519936 3 35444
2545280 | 2558850 TAIRIS] (20549
5500, 7501 3,443,940 5454197 - 4847
187,773 18,215 104652 [ 1R76E)
SA000 12275 | 1B51% o 30554
2RSS0 _ 3lEM _ 42311 1477
271,725 162,627 _ 148344 34059
37234 500,907 _ & ELRe Sd4] [ 19,426
(11,675 6018, 799 BETE02 [ BOEUTY
53,018 36, 54) 59247 [ 2,71 7h
9,200 Mot 24,426 2,270
158 &55 13w, 200 - 143 B34 i 5 60
__ EIR54H £54.254 - AL 2,040
446,505 467 616 35,709 (] 4,203}
245 T84 37,554 2234003 14,551
12,299 103852 174,002 14,570
L1350 2750 4183 1437
467,736 Ukl 772 —. T LET [ 26,21 %]
Ses Independent Auditor's Repott



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BLUNGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDLLK

Water aod Wastewaler Fund
Year Ended Jyme 30, 2020

Varianee with
Tianal Luaret
Chrigrinal Final Posilive
Budg.r I L= Agtual (Mgl
Fxpernchiwres {oootinued)
Dirtrilaacinn:
Pereomal sorvicss ¥ 27433 4 258210 33,137 ¥ 41,027
Cxmires el services 75,15 70054 33,5492 df, 502
Matcrials and suppliss 24730 79,813 523 o 27114
Other __ hES 4805 4650 25)
"Lokel wrmter distoilbacion 444 T 43362 AO0 RS a1.754
Blecor reading and rovaiulemsirns
Perzonu) services g [ Ge 626 g2 [ 12,605)
Crntracival servizey G 532 0,631 3,330 1,287
#latcrials and supgslice, 23 15 20,444 166,57 35,108
Olber 1141 1,016 LS ¢ LG}
L'l water mcter reading
Ay T e nes 319,520 __1R] A0S 2534026 2R VTG
Total wrator divisiom 2 463 56 2,460 443 2ENO0EE { 45.627)
Wuslewuter division:
Tregirmeml;
Parsonal scrvices, 262, 544 743,112 IME [ 35037
Contructuel servicos v T 274,042 247 ML 2649517
Matemals aod aupplics B2 G kw331 ks, L7 160 076
Criher 3 S0%) 2456 LK 528
'I'mtal wragtewatcr troatmoit Al 220 056,943 G4 d4] &5
Collesion amd rehebilitation:
Poraomal sorvicss 252,666 227,233 InE.ed0 [ A1.654)
Contrachiel scrikacs (a7 san E7 4360 T2 145 15.0:RR
Watemals and supplics 72750 TR0 56,067 16,133
Crher L (354 N L 1. 1=
'[vtal westerrater colloction
il rehabiliteticn A0, 015 . - A T J50 i [.i72
Total waatcwrler diviaen L0 76 1i48711) | (K% 437 14274
Administrative overbrad 245 408 243495 243,449 -
Hec Independent Amdiior's Reporl
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDTLE

Water and Wastewater Fond
Year Eoded June 30, 2020
%W erience writh
Finu) Budyet
Cirdsrinel Final Posifive
Budgcl _ Lugheps Actual (Mo gl i)
Fupseruliiomes (eonboaed)
Dhalar @envice:
Principal 3 4TG0 o467 9T FoATo0or {5 2053
Tnlerest 133754 128,984 157060 507
Administretive feea 3200 2RDAO - e E1IS Y]
Tineel debt rervie £, 9300 F9, 80T G140, 205 { 1. 462
Copikal vutluys Lo0 C 1,404,155 JRACAE 10,5
Total cxpendicares _ 5342 ARE ST5TALS 4 e 2y 971,515
Excess of mevennes awver
el il uregs aZORY (% 15847 Kx),242 § 03] RRG
Aadd:
Prinzipal praymenls kLU0
Capiral outlayy, including w=pilubiced labor and materials 384,030

Lass;
Depreciution expenes
AR »31om expenss
Laora cen retirerncist ol Jehl
Change: in el jaradivo
Mat positinn, bepnnmings of year

Ml position, end af wear

{ 1,151,631)
[ .03

(6441}
443,148
_20ATELHS
f20.47], 15

See [ndependent Aditor’s Report
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

BUMNMETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Satlilaticn Fund
Year Faded June 34, 2020
Yarimes with
Fioal Bulbyes
g el Timnl Pogirive
Mhpdeer __Mhidert Aclual —tMeaptive]
UhoeTuling Tevenueg;
Thargcs fur nervices:
Famd pick-up L S bea B 1 (1] 3 R0 I 15450 t 3431
Cullestinm t=es 100 LRSI 22T 427
Fine: and foelzavmes 26,840 17 500 14,4962 [ 2,538
Jranchise fins B3 RO 2AAA | 18,34
Il pperacing Tevennce 492 M LA21,10n |ooGgs2 14,13k}
WLHOpGTAHLY neoveoues:
Invesment ineons: O 11 |1 1167 —  b4iy [ T3
Tadel Lewarwes )] 1,028 1% 14813, 3320 I 14672
Expcoditur::
Ranicgtiom o orecios:
Comiraciual serviges 723,1100) TN EHEET | 4087
Aduinisteative overhed — 2w sl — s LR -
Tt expendinuecs 13, 50 LSty S0 el 48T { 20587
baces af revenoes poec expondilutes 5 A5.000 3 <1l v ) 44 833 i 21,855
el prasiticm, hegirming of vear w3
HMed piordalivm, eod af yenr §  Jpuoid
Sec Independentl Auditor’s Repor
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INDEFENBENT ALDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REFORTING AND OGN {SOMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 1IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SOFERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Magor, Contrnssiomers soid Cely Meamugres
City of Frankdin, Kk

Wi'e lenve gudited. in accondance writh audiling slamlanls pewerally veceplisd 1o the: Lnited Srates of America
and Lhe slundwnds spplicoble to finaneis) sodite contained in ©ro pernmeens Awditime Sterdords, Lasued by Lbe
Cloompstroller Chenera) of flie Unifed Stotes. the tinanciel statemaents of the powornmenral acnvitics, The
tmsinees-type acdvitios, cach major fund and [he ageregale emuining fund information of the City of
Franklin, Kentocky {City) as of and for the year ended Tane W), 2020, ard 1he relaled noles 1o the finoneial
mtarcmetl s, which vollsclively compriss the Citv's basic finaneial starcmenrs and have issoed ouwr mgsor,
thereon dared Fobmary |, 2021,

Tuterual Contral Over Moy ocil Hepertiog

In plannimg und performing our sudit of th tinancial statemenl s, we Godsddemed the Cily's inlernul control
over flisncial reporbing (inkToal enomel) o determine the audit procedurs that arc apgpenpriare in the
cireamatances for the purposa of gsprsug wr apindony oo Lhe finuncial statements, but not for the purposc
o expressing uo opinicn oa the effectvensan of the City's intermal controd, Aveordingly, we do oot express
Al o om e eJiseivenesy of dhe City's internal conresl.

A deficienay in intermal contrad exists wehen the deaigh or operation ofa somlmldues ool wlow menugenent
ne ernployees, m the nomul eoucse of performing their assigned functions, & provent, ar detect angd ot
misstateinents on 2 timely hasis, A mpgiericd weshpors 15 o deficiency, or 2 combinetion of deficicncics, in
intemal comtrol soch that theee = a rcasonable possibiliy thad o mooledal mizsfatement of the entite’s
Mirangial slalsroenls will oot be prevented or detected and comected on a8 tincly Tasis. A sigrifcant
daficiency i & deficiency, nr a coanbariabien of defieiencies, in ioteroul coomel that is less scvors than a
mterial weakness, yer important chciagh tn cncnt atlenlon by thuse chimped wilh poscemunee.

Taur conridration of inereal conlrol e Jor e limited mirpose described i the ficst paragraph of this
zelion aod was om deosigned to idcntify all deficiceeias i inlemal eonlrol Lht mipht be macerial
veaikrmsey 4T siguificun] defiviencies oud theretore, material woakmeRRca or gighifieant dalfaaees Ty
cxigt that wore net idenofisl, Coven |bese Hmillioos, duringe our sudit we 338 o identifyr any deticiocics
in internai control st we consider to he material wosknesses. W dil Wenuly certain deticiencies o
miermi] senlrol, deserbed in the accompanying schadalc of fndings and responses s we consider Lo b
righificant deficicocies {20201,

L030-



‘Ihe Honarahle Mayor, Cosnodssionery mod Uity kManagar
Chity ol L'runklin, Kentucky
Page Two

Compliance and Cnther hTaf ers

Ar pant ol oblaming revsonoble assarance: shoar Wk her the Cit's Anuncial statements arc frec feom mateiial
misstatemanr, we poeforifed tasls ol iy complinnes with eortain prosisioas cf lws, regralptions, contrasts and
prunl wreanaents. oonchripliance wilh winch eould hove a direct and matcrial cffiscd om 1w detsrminution of
financiad slxemenl amonote.  Howover, providing an vpinivn en eomplience with thors provisions was o
B0 objeotive of e sl poed accordingly, we do oot express such o opinion. The ceaale of oor tears
disclosed o ingtances of boocnnuplizsne o olber metters thar are requiied o be repors] vder Gevernment
Aurdiing Mmdards,

Lity of Franklin, Kemtncky*s Respons: v Findings
The City's tespuose Lo The fodings identiticd in owr awhi 9 Jexwribed in the secompanving selbedule of

[mdinps and responses. The Cily"s rasponse wus not subjected tn the ssditiog progedures applisd inthe endit
ol the Gnuncial stetemens and, according]y, we express oo opinien on it.

Purposc of this Report

Tha purpnse of Lhis reporl is aolely ro deacribe the foopse o oar Leding of internael contred and eomplianes and
the remelts of that testing, atd o e provide mo cpinion on the effecdivaness of the enlity' s iofernal control o
umcomplirmes. This report is an intcgeal parl ol aedit perfrmed in acenrdance with Gowrmrenr Audisar
Steredords m consideriop the cotity®s inceral eam il god complivnee. Accordingly, thia commemication iz
oot suitable for v other purpass,

Bowrling Grcen, Fenmcky
Febnaury 1, 20621
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CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

SCHEDLLE (F KINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Year Ended June i}, M)

FINIIINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT ALIDIT

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIHS

2020-1

Scgregation af Duties

Crterls: The objectives of internal conrel are L provide repsoouble, bat not abeolute.
assucmuez Lhal assets are satepuarded and fnancial stdemends ame relivble.  The
gogregation of ascovating duties i ao essential element of offective intemal admal,
involving the scparatiofn of the wiskxdy of wzsels fmom the related recording of those
Trisis:Lomy,

Condifion:  Aa e oftch the case with smuller povermmients]l units, scercgation of
wm[ictmy Juties withim the Cite's Finance depariment is oJ10cull becanye of the fnited
ekt of persmmel,  Delemtion of dutics seith a Timtted number of perome] conmol
adequately provide the separalivm of coulody of n3ssts from the relsted coeording and
mumiterine of tranaserions.

Effcet: Potontially marcnal meisslaemenls in the fineneiel stetements or maicreial
muizappropristions of assets duc to oo of Mo wonld ovenr and oot be prevented or
dercoial ih g umely monner.

Cnmae: Puties in various tranrsction cecles are acd, alegusiely sepreamted.

Recommendation: Whila the Cily bus implemented mitigating controls o compehsite
[ zeme seperation of dodce (Rmees 2ines e prasvions pe, Wi ST ouTie Yo to Llinit,
in the wileml possible, performencs of ineompatible dores by mdividuals o the Cily's
Finance gopartinanc

Yiews of Besponsible (Hficialy and Flanoed Covrective Actons: The Clily wil
contane to cvaluste the cogl vy, W bepefit of hidnr edditionsl personncl and frther
implementing eowpensaring eonteals w mitigale the msk thel memel contral objectives
will nol e aclueeed,

-1012-



	FY2020 Audit Report
	City of Franklin KY 6.30.2020 audit report pg 30
	FY2020 Audit Report
	FY2020 Audit Report
	FY2020 Audit Report
	FY2020 Audit Report
	City of Franklin KY 6.30.2020 Audt report pg 89
	FY2020 Audit Report

